
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 

YPSILANTI BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

July 17, 2018 
 

Work Session – 5:00 p.m. 
Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
STAN ELDRIDGE 

HEATHER JARRELL ROE 
MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS 

JIMMIE WILSON, JR. 



 

DEPARTMENTAL 

REPORTS 

 

 



Year to Date
Prior Year Comparison

Month Revenue Revenue
2017 2018

January 120,611.62$          109,316.31$         
February 155,669.56$          137,035.89$         
March 182,041.34$          143,323.89$         
April 148,443.25$          140,038.80$         
May 162,945.87$          128,857.87$         
June 139,612.07$          116,482.03$         
July 140,495.57$          
August 161,593.12$          
September 145,006.23$          
October 149,269.12$          
November 126,239.85$          
December 111,592.86$          

Grant: 117,000.00$          
Standardization
Payment: 45,724.00$            45,724.00$           
Year-to Date
Totals: 1,906,244.46$       820,778.79$         
Expenditure
Budget: 1,486,200.32$       1,680,537.00$       
Difference: 420,044.14$          (859,758.21)$        



14-B District Court

Revenue Report for June 2018

General Account

Account Number

Due to Washtenaw County

(101-000-000-214.222) $4,106.00

Due to State Treasurer

Civil Filing Fee Fund  (MCL 600.171): $11,081.00

State Court Fund  (MCL 600.8371): $1,200.00

Justice System Fund  (MCL 600.181): $24,936.83

Juror Compensation Reimbursement Fund:

Civil Jury Demand Fee  (MCL 600.8371): $0.00

Drivers License Clearance Fees  (MCL 257.321a): $1,860.00

Crime Victims Rights Fund  (MCL 780.905): $6,117.30

Judgment Fee  (Dept. of Natural Resources): $20.00

E-File Fee  (228.56): $3,225.00

Due to Secretary of State

(101-000-000-206.136) $1,860.00

Total: $50,300.13

Due to Ypsilanti Township

Court Costs (101-000-000-602.136): $46,008.34

Civil Fees (101-000-000-603.136): $9,964.00

Probation Fees (101-000-000-604.000): $6,736.76

Ordinance Fines (101-000-000-605.001): $52,780.32

Bond Forfeitures (101-000-000-605.003): $1,725.00

Interest Earned (101-000-000-605.004): $0.00

State Aid-Caseflow Assistance (101-000-602.544): $0.00

Expense Write-Off: $0.00

Bank Charges (Expense - 101.136.000.957.000): ($732.39)

Total: $116,482.03

Total to General Account - (101.000.000.004.136): $170,888.16

Escrow Account

(101-000-000-205.136)

Court Ordered Escrow: $5,569.00

Bonds: $16,265.00

Restitution: $5,306.44

Total to Escrow Account - (101.000.000.205.136): $27,140.44



 

 

14-B District Court 

 

  Monthly Disbursements 

 

 June 2018 

 

 

 Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a State Statute is disbursed to the Washtenaw 

County Treasurer, for library purposes. 

 

 Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a Township Ordinance and all Court Costs are 

disbursed to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer.  Local revenue also includes Probation oversight 

fees and Bond Forfeitures. 

 

 Revenue received as State Filing Fee, State Court Fund, Justice System Fund, Juror 

Compensation, Crime Victims Rights Fund and Dept. of Natural Resources Judgment Fee is 

forwarded to the State Treasurer. 

  

 Money received as Garnishment Proceeds, Criminal Bonds, Restitution, and Court 

Ordered Escrow are deposited in the Escrow Account of the Court. 

 

 All other revenues are transferred to the Ypsilanti Township Treasurer. 

 

 

                         June 2018 Disbursements: 

 

  Washtenaw County:                  $   4,106.00 

       

  State of Michigan:                     $   50,300.13 

 

  Ypsilanti Township Treasurer:     $116,482.03 

 

 

      TOTAL:   $170,888.16 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriffinfo@ewashtenaw.org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

 

Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 

To: Brenda Stumbo, Ypsilanti Township Supervisor 
From: Mike Marocco, Police Services Lieutenant 
Cc: Mike Radzik, Ypsilanti Township Police Administrator & Ypsilanti Township Board 
Marlene Radzik, WCSO Police Services Commander 
Date: July 2, 2018 
Re: June 2018 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
In June of 2018, there were 3635 calls for service in Ypsilanti Township, which is a 12.6% decrease in 
calls for service as compared to June of 2017.  Year to date, calls for service are down by 6.28% 
compared to last year. 
 
OPERATIONS 
During June of 2018, Patrol Operations has been efficient in handling calls for service, traffic 
enforcement and community engagement duties in pursuit of our total policy philosophy.  We continue 
to focus on root cause issues and build on the success we have experienced within the community.   
From a year to date perspective, comparing 2018 to the same period in 2017, we have several positive 
comparisons: 
 
Robberies are down 37% 
Motor Vehicle Theft is down 29% 
Larcenies (all categories) are down 19% 
Home Invasion / Burglaries are down 4% 
 
That same period showed that Fraud increased by 16%.  There are several different types of Fraud that 
are represented in the overall increase.  However, the major contributor to the increase is a 38.5% 
increase in reported Identity Theft within Ypsilanti Township this year compared to last.  The geography, 
expertise and time necessary to investigate this type of crime places significant pressure on resources. 
 
YOUTH INITIATIVE 
The Sheriff’s Office continues to partner with courts, probation and social services to ensure that there 
is accountability beyond Sheriff’s Office contact with the offenders that are consistently involved in 
crimes.  The year to date reductions in burglaries, stolen autos and juvenile mischief complaints is 
directly related to the Sheriff’s Office engagement of our juvenile population and their family structures.  
In addition, the Calls for Service directly related to Juvenile disorder indicate that WCSO efforts in this 
arena are having significant effect.  From a year to date perspective, comparing 2018 to the same period 
in 2017, we have several positive comparisons: 
 
Juvenile Runaways are down 40% 
Juvenile Offenses and Complaints are down 51% 
 
The Summer of 2018 C.A.R.E project that focuses on Juveniles and Neighborhoods during the busy 
summer months began on 6/15/18.  The Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Office Junior Police Academy id 



 

Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

currently in session and the C.A.R.E. Team is significantly involved.  In addition, there is a robust 
suppression element currently in place to keep our neighborhoods quiet and safe. 
 
COMMUNITY ACTION TEAM 
During the month of June, the Sheriff’s Office executed narcotics related search warrants within Ypsilanti 
Township which resulted in seizures of narcotics, weapons and currency.    
Our collaboration with the Michigan Department of Correction in reference to parole compliance 
continues to pay dividends.  Fast reaction to tips regarding parolee misconduct as well as regular home 
visits are expected by the parolees that are living in Ypsilanti Township and surrounding areas.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

Month: June

Year: 2018

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

7/2/2018 10:13:46 AM                  Page 1 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

                 For The Month Of June

Classification Jun/2017 Jun/2018 %Change

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 0%

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 3 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 3 3 0%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 0 1 0%

11004  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0%

11005  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11006  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 1 2 100%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 2 0 -100%

12000  ROBBERY 7 4 -42.8%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 54 24 -55.5%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 25 19 -24%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 5 4 -20%

20000  ARSON 1 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 7 13 85.71%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 3 1 -66.6%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 0%

23002  LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 0 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 25 16 -36%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 25 6 -76%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 2 1 -50%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 11 10 -9.09%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 10 5 -50%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 1 1 0%

24003  MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 1 8 700%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 8 8 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 19 3 -84.2%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 1 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 13 11 -15.3%

26008  FRAUD - HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION 0 0 0%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 42 27 -35.7%

30001  RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 1 1 0%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 11 8 -27.2%

30003  RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 0 0 0%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 7 5 -28.5%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 7 4 -42.8%

36002  SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -OTHER 0 0 0%

37000  OBSCENITY 0 1 0%

40002  COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 0 0 0%

7/2/2018 10:13:47 AM                  Page 2 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

                 For The Month Of June

Classification Jun/2017 Jun/2018 %Change

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 0 0%

52002  WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 1 0 -100%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 1 1 0%

72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 2 0%

Group A Totals 293 196 -33.1%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 1 0 -100%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 2 1 -50%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 5 6 20%

38003  FAMILY -OTHER 0 0 0%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 1 0%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 9 3 -66.6%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 8 10 25%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 3 5 66.66%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0 0%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 5 5 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 18 12 -33.3%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 2 0 -100%

57001  TRESPASS 0 4 0%

57002  INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 0 0%

59000  ELECTION LAWS 0 0 0%

62000  CONSERVATION 0 0 0%

63000  VAGRANCY 3 1 -66.6%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 19 2 -89.4%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 1 1 0%

77000  CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 0 0%

Group B Totals 77 51 -33.7%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 93 45 -51.6%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 24 24 0%

3000  WARRANTS 44 37 -15.9%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 127 114 -10.2%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 151 118 -21.8%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 789 730 -7.47%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 1 0%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 1100 821 -25.3%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 950 1004 5.684%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 87 82 -5.74%

3900  ALARMS 182 164 -9.89%

Group C Totals 3547 3140 -11.4%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%

7/2/2018 10:13:49 AM                  Page 3 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

                 For The Month Of June

Classification Jun/2017 Jun/2018 %Change

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 1 4 300%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 3 0 -100%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 3 3 0%

Group D Totals 7 7 0%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%

Group E Totals 0 0 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 43 58 34.88%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 153 161 5.228%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 5 5 0%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 27 10 -62.9%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 1 0%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 11 6 -45.4%

Group F Totals 239 241 0.836%

City : Ypsilanti Twp Totals 4163 3635 -12.6%

7/2/2018 10:13:50 AM                  Page 4 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

             Year To Date Through June

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

09001  MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 2 0 -100%

10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 2 4 100%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 20 16 -20%

11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 3 3 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 3 2 -33.3%

11004  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 1 0 -100%

11005  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 1 1 0%

11006  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 4 5 25%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 10 8 -20%

12000  ROBBERY 28 17 -39.2%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 281 227 -19.2%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 117 117 0%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 26 24 -7.69%

20000  ARSON 2 2 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 69 67 -2.89%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 18 15 -16.6%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 1 0 -100%

23002  LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 1 0%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 96 65 -32.2%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 109 99 -9.17%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 22 13 -40.9%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 46 39 -15.2%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 60 41 -31.6%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 6 5 -16.6%

24003  MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 1 0 -100%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 9 19 111.1%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 51 54 5.882%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 58 45 -22.4%

26005  FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 3 4 33.33%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 57 72 26.31%

26008  FRAUD - HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION 1 0 -100%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 5 6 20%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 8 10 25%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 177 129 -27.1%

30001  RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 4 7 75%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 59 87 47.45%

30003  RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 1 1 0%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 90 77 -14.4%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 48 32 -33.3%

36002  SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -OTHER 0 1 0%

37000  OBSCENITY 3 1 -66.6%

7/2/2018 10:13:50 AM                  Page 5 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

             Year To Date Through June

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

40002  COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 1 1 0%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 20 19 -5%

52002  WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 1 0 -100%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 7 4 -42.8%

72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 3 0%

Group A Totals 1531 1344 -12.2%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 8 5 -37.5%

26006  FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 9 6 -33.3%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 3 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 29 19 -34.4%

38003  FAMILY -OTHER 3 1 -66.6%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 11 16 45.45%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 53 53 0%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 4 1 -75%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 67 69 2.985%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 21 11 -47.6%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 3 1 -66.6%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 24 28 16.66%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 123 110 -10.5%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 15 11 -26.6%

57001  TRESPASS 0 19 0%

57002  INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 1 1 0%

59000  ELECTION LAWS 1 0 -100%

62000  CONSERVATION 1 0 -100%

63000  VAGRANCY 5 1 -80%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 56 34 -39.2%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 8 13 62.5%

77000  CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 1 0 -100%

Group B Totals 443 402 -9.25%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 276 156 -43.4%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 173 142 -17.9%

3000  WARRANTS 316 294 -6.96%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 671 724 7.898%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 746 811 8.713%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 4061 4421 8.864%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 4 3 -25%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 6744 4904 -27.2%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 5354 5743 7.265%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 421 379 -9.97%

3900  ALARMS 1061 962 -9.33%

Group C Totals 19827 18539 -6.49%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 2 52 2500%

7/2/2018 10:13:50 AM                  Page 6 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

             Year To Date Through June

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 1 2 100%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 9 31 244.4%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 7 7 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 18 24 33.33%

Group D Totals 37 116 213.5%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 2 1 -50%

Group E Totals 2 1 -50%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 215 258 20%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 745 750 0.671%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 44 27 -38.6%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 146 107 -26.7%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 4 3 -25%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 55 54 -1.81%

Group F Totals 1209 1199 -0.82%

City : Ypsilanti Twp Totals 23049 21601 -6.28%

7/2/2018 10:13:51 AM                  Page 7 of 7



   Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEYPSILANTI, MI 48197 

 
  SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO  CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE  TREASURER LARRY DOE 
TRUSTEES: STAN ELDRIDGE  HEATHER JARRELL ROE  MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS  

JIMMIE WILSON, JR. 
 

                                 
 
 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

TUESDAY, JULY 17, 2018 
     

 
5:00pm 

 
CIVIC CENTER 
BOARD ROOM 

7200  HURON RIVER DRIVE 
 

 
1. REQUEST TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO MCL 15.268 SECTION 

(D) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT…”TO CONSIDER THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF 
REAL PROPERTY UP TO THE TIME AN OPTION TO PURCHASE OR LEASE THAT REAL 
PROPERTY IS OBTAINED” AND SECTION (H) “TO CONSIDER MATERIAL EXEMPT 
FROM DISCUSSION OR DISCLOSURE BY STATE OR FEDERAL STATUTE” 
 

2. DISCUSSION OF CITY OF YPSILANTI BRINGING RECYCLABLES TO YPSILANTI 
TOWNSHIP COMPOST SITE…………….……………………………..SUPERVISOR STUMBO 

 
3. SNOW ORDINANCE DISCUSSION………………………………………….BOARD MEMBERS 

 
4. AGENDA REVIEW .............................................................................. SUPERVISOR STUMBO 
 
5. OTHER DISCUSSION   ............................................................................   BOARD MEMBERS 

 
 
 



 

Closed Session 

 
 

1. REQUEST TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO MCL 15.268 SECTION 
(D) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT…”TO CONSIDER THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF 
REAL PROPERTY UP TO THE TIME AN OPTION TO PURCHASE OR LEASE THAT REAL 
PROPERTY IS OBTAINED” AND SECTION (H) “TO CONSIDER MATERIAL EXEMPT 
FROM DISCUSSION OR DISCLOSURE BY STATE OR FEDERAL STATUTE” 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Discussion of City of Ypsilanti 

Bringing Recyclables to Ypsilanti 

Township Compost Center 

 
 











 

REVIEW AGENDA 
 

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REVIEW BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 



 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 



   Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEYPSILANTI, MI 48197 

 
  SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO  CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE  TREASURER LARRY DOE 
TRUSTEES: STAN ELDRIDGE  HEATHER JARRELL ROE  MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS  

JIMMIE WILSON, JR. 
 

                                 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

       TUESDAY, JULY 17, 2018 
    7:00 P.M. 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. MINUTES OF THE JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION, CLOSED SESSION AND REGULAR 

MEETING 
 

B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 

1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR JULY 3, 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,407,984.99 

2. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR JULY 17, 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,199,322.12 

3. CLARITY HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH EFT FOR JUNE 2018 IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $43,225.83 

4. CLARITY HEALTH CARE ADMIN FEE JUNE 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,133.25 
 

C. JUNE 2018 TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
5. ATTORNEY REPORT 

 
A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
1. BUDGET AMENDMENT #11 

 
2. REQUEST OF AT&T FOR A METRO ACT RIGHT OF WAY PERMIT EXTENSION FOR 

TERM ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 
 

3. RESOLUTION 2018-19, DIVISION OF A PLATTED LOT IN YPSI LITTLE FARMS 
SUBDIVISION 

 
4. REQUEST APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FROM CARLISLE WORTMAN FOR SERVICES 

TO PREPARE A NON-MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION PLAN IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $20,540.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #212-212-000-801-000 

 
5. RESOLUTION 2018-20, SUPPORT FOR HEWITT ROAD SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS 

GRANT APPLICATION  
 



Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2 July 17, 2018 

6. 1st READING OF RESOLUTION 2018-18, PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2018-479, AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI’S CODE OF
ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 46 TOWNSHIP PARKS, SECTION 61

7. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT WITH YPSILANTI
NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE FOR THE 2018 SEASON FROM SEPTEMBER 1, 2018
THRU NOVEMBER 1, 2018 AND TO ALLOW THE THREE FULL TIME OFFICIALS TO
APPROVE THESE AMENDMENTS IN THE FUTURE

8. REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SEEK LEGAL
ACTION IF NECESSARY TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 2124 BOMBER AVE. AND 1217 DAVIS ST. IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000.00
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-950-000-801-023

9. REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SEEK LEGAL
ACTION TO ABATE A PUBLIC NUISANCE DRUG HOUSE BY PADLOCKING LOCATED
AT 1335 COMMONWEALTH IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM
#101-950-000-801-023

10. RESOLUTION 2018-21, ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR’S SALARY

11. RESOLUTION 2018-22, ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP CLERK’S SALARY

12. RESOLUTION 2018-23, ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP TREASURER’S SALARY

AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 

1. REQUEST OF CARL GIRBACH, RESIDENTIAL SERVICES TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL 
POLICY AND ACCEPT THE LOW QUOTE FROM TRAILER SALES OF MICHIGAN, INC. 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF A TRAILER IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,390.00 BUDGETED IN 
LINE ITEM #101-774-000-977-000

2. REQUEST OF ERIC COPELAND, FIRE CHIEF TO AWARD THE LOW BID FOR THE 
ROOF REPLACEMENT AT THE HEWITT ST. FIRE STATION TO RAPID ROOFING IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $15,167.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #206-970-000-971-008 

OTHER BUSINESS 



 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

 



 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 

 
Supervisor Stumbo called the meeting to order at approximately 5:01 p.m. in the 
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti 
Township. 
 

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

                                        Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees: Stan Eldridge, Monica Ross-
Williams, Jimmie Wilson, Jr. (arrived late) 

 

Members Absent:  Trustee Heather Jarrell Roe  

 

Legal Counsel:  Wm. Douglas Winters  

 
1. REQUEST TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO MCL 15.268 

SECTION D OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT…”TO CONSIDER THE PURCHASE 
OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY UP TO THE TIME AN OPTION TO PURCHASE 
OR LEASE THAT REAL PROPERTY IS OBTAINED”. 

 
A motion made by Supervisor Stumbo, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams 
 
Eldridge:             Yes               Ross-Williams:            Yes    Lovejoy Roe:           Yes 
Stumbo:              Yes               Doe:                              Yes 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Closed session began at 5:02 PM and ended at 5:15 PM. 

 

2. BOARD MEETING RECORDINGS………………CLERK LOVEJOY ROE 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe explained it was decided to have all the recordings of 
the board meetings available on our website beginning with the 2017 
meetings. She said that it was discovered due to recovery issues, it was 
difficult to know the correct date of each recording without listening to 
the entire recording of each meeting to identify the correct meeting 
date. Clerk Lovejoy Roe said this would be a time consuming task. Clerk 
Lovejoy Roe also discovered that the recordings reviewed included 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 2 
 
personal discussions that would not be professional to post on the 
Township website. She said there was equipment we could purchase 
which would delete the conversations that were personal on the tapes 
but it would be costly and time consuming. Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked the 
Board if they would agree to begin with putting tonight’s’ meeting on 
the website and move forward without including previous meetings. 
Trustee Ross-Williams asked what the cost for the equipment would be. 
Travis McDugald, IT, stated he had not checked on the cost for the 
software but knew the largest expense would be the cost for getting the 
work completed. Trustee Ross-Williams would like to get an approximate 
cost. Mr. McDugald stated the cost for the equipment would be about 
$500.00.  Trustee Ross-Williams would like to move forward with putting 
the 2017 recordings on the website. Treasurer Doe, Trustee Eldridge, 
Trustee Wilson and Supervisor Stumbo agreed.  Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked 
why 2017 was the only year they would like and not all the earlier years. 
Supervisor Stumbo stated that Tammie Keen could help with completing 
the recording reviews. Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she appreciated that 
Tammie Keen would be available for this job because her office was 
extremely busy with elections. Trustee Ross-Williams said she did not 
have the motion in front of her but believed her motion included 2017 
since that was when the current board began their term. Clerk Lovejoy 
Roe stated it was 2017 because that is why they had Travis McDugald 
pull those tapes out to begin listening to them. Supervisor Stumbo 
stated they would have more information by the next meeting and bring 
it back to the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 3 
 

3. DISCUSSION ON SNOW REMOVAL ORDINANCE…….TRUSTEE STAN 
ELDRIDGE 

 
Trustee Eldridge distributed a draft from 2014 regarding a snow removal 
ordinance. He stated the reason he brought it up for discussion in the work session 
tonight was that a resident had attended multiple board meetings explaining why 
he believed a snow ordinance was needed as well as another resident who opposes 
a snow ordinance. Trustee Eldridge said the board should discuss this and provide 
clarity from the board to residents about a snow ordinance. Clerk Lovejoy Roe 
suggested the board read over the draft and come back to the next meeting to 
discuss it. Trustee Eldridge agreed the board should discuss it at the next meeting 
(see attached – Draft Snow Ordinance). 
 
Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident stated she opposed the snow ordinance for 
residents but would agree to commercial businesses having an ordinance. 
 
Steven Hudak, Township Resident stated he would like to have a snow ordinance 
for Ypsilanti Township. 

 
4. AGENDA REVIEW…………………………………SUPERVISOR STUMBO 

 
A. 7:00PM – RESOLUTION 2018-15, CREATION OF STREETLIGHT SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #211 CREEKSIDE VILLAGE WEST-2 (PUBLIC HEARING 
SET AT THE MAY 18, 2018 REGULAR MEETING) 

 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the Home Owners Association contacted the Clerks’ office 
in the fall because the area where the children wait for the bus during time change 
is dark. She said she prepared the cost for the two streetlights, it was presented to 
the Homeowners’ Association, and they agreed they would support it.  Clerk 
Lovejoy Roe stated only one resident had opposed it.  
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 4 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. MINUTES OF THE MAY 15, 2018 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING  
 

B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 

1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR JUNE 5, 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$872,544.38 

2. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR JUNE 19, 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$2,319,191.10 

3. CLARITY HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH EFT FOR MAY 2018 IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $53,308.58 

4. CLARITY HEALTH CARE ADMIN FEE MAY 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,080.00 

 
C. MAY 2018 TREASURER’S REPORT 

 
Supervisor Stumbo questioned an item on the Work Session from May 15, 2018. 
She would like Clerk Lovejoy Roe to add where Supervisor Stumbo indicated that 
Phase I Environmental Assessment being done by the County at no cost to the 
Township was in regards to Forbes Cleaners. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. BUDGET AMENDMENT #10 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the items in Budget Amendment #10. 

 

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH CARLISLE WORTMAN 
ASSOCIATES FOR SERVICES TO UPDATE THE TOWNSHIP MASTER PLAN AND 
ZONING ORDINANCE REWRITE FOR YEARS 2018-2020 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$171,500.00 WITH $60,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-371-000-801-
003 AND REMAINING TO BE BUDGETED IN YEARS 2019 AND 2020   

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 5 
 
Benjamin Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates explained the Master Plan update 
for Ypsilanti Township.  He said that tonight they were only going to discuss the 
budget and scope of work but there was also a recreation plan that was part of this 
and they would bring it back to the Board. He stated there has been significant 
change to the Township in the past 15 years and the Master Plan update was 
needed. He said the vision of the Township should be reflected in the Master Plan. 
Mr. Carlisle stated the American Center for Mobility was a real game changer for 
the Township. He said that ACM would attract new companies coming into the 
Township. Mr. Carlisle stated there were rural areas turning into subdivisions. He 
said property values were rising again. Mr. Carlisle said we are about 10 years out 
of the recession but we need to prepare for a down turn again and we need to 
know how we would address it when that happens. He said because we are doing 
the zoning ordinance update immediately after the master plan update the 
changes could be immediately implemented. Mr. Carlisle said the intent of the plan 
would be for it to last a decade but if it were done right, it would last longer. He 
said the Master Plan would be looked to for the next 20 years if done right. Mr. 
Carlisle said the foundation of any good Master Plan is based on two principals, 
community engagement and gathering the right data, trends, patterns, and 
marketing conditions. He said we want to engage with the community because if 
they do not agree with the plan it could not be implemented. He said the process 
would include a project website. He said it would include the parks and recreation 
plan, the master plan, and the zoning ordinance updates. He stated there would be 
consistency so that all three documents coincide with each other and work 
together. Mr. Carlisle said the website would provide residents information on all  
three plans as they progress. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated an update was long overdue for the Township. She said 
that people currently coming into the township with an interest of opening a 
business on a certain property, may require a long time for them to receive a 
response to their request. She said this was an investment that would be beneficial 
to the Township and its’ residents.  
 
 

 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 6 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 

3. REQUEST TO AWARD LOW BID FOR PLAY STRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS AT 
FORD LAKE PARK, NORTH BAY PARK AND LOONFEATHER POINT PARK TO 
PLAY ENVIRONMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $294,883.26 WITH A 
CONTINGENCY AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT OF 
$319,883.26 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 212-970-000-975-795      

 
Matt Parks, OHM presented an overview of the new play structures for the parks in 
Ypsilanti Township. He said they decided on the low bid, which was a company out 
of Holland, Michigan.  Mr. Parks said checking the work this contractor had done, 
there were only outstanding reviews regarding quality, responsiveness, follow-up 
with maintenance, and reports they were extremely easy to work with. Mr. Parks 
stated that was why they were recommending the Board award the low bid to Play 
Environments. 
 
Trustee Ross-Williams asked when the play structures would be completed. Carl 
Girbach, Special Projects stated they would begin after Labor Day and have all the 
structures completed by the end of October. Mr. Girbach said he went to other 
areas where this company erected play structures and the workmanship was 
exceptional.  He said he believes with the new structures it would increase pavilion 
rentals at the parks. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated they had thought the project would cost much more 
then this bid.  She said the Board had approved to use the Nexus easement 
payment for the replacement of our play structures. She said that when the safety 
audit was completed it stated we need to repair and replace the structures at 
these parks. 
 
Steven Hudak, Township Resident asked why the township was spending money on 
the parks, where the money was coming from, and whether people use the parks. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated we were replacing equipment that had safety issues and 
needed to be replaced. She said we had invested every year into the parks but had 
not been able to for the past several years.  She said we would again be investing in 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 7 
 
our beautiful parks on a yearly basis. She suggested Mr. Hudak attend Park 
Commission meetings if he would like more input on maintaining our parks in the 
Township. 
 
Trustee Ross-Williams stated she had been on the Park Commission and that the 
three parks in question were community parks, which usually cannot receive grant 
funds. She said the park equipment at those parks were very old and needed to be 
replaced. Trustee Ross-Williams said she was happy we would finally replace this 
equipment for our children and their families that visit our parks.  
 

NEW BUSINESS  -continued 

                
3. REQUEST OF HABITAT FOR HUMANITY FOR FUNDS FOR THE RENOVATION 

OF 1571 RUSSELL BLVD. AND 138 N. FORD BLVD. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$60,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-950-000-969-010  

 

4. REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FORM FOR THE 
REGIONAL WASTE AUTHORITY FORMATION COMMITTEE  

 
Supervisor Stumbo stated it was very difficult for recyclables to be processed.  She 
said this committee would try to find other ways to process recyclables. She said 
that many of the recyclables were contaminated. She indicated the committee is 
looking for a location for a County Wide Eastern Region Recycling Center. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she and Trustee Eldridge would serve on the committee. 

 

5. REQUEST TO APPOINT SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO AS DELEGATE AND 
TRUSTEE STAN ELDRIDGE AS ALTERNATE TO THE REGIONAL WASTE 
AUTHORITY FORMATION COMMITTEE 

 

6. RESOLUTION  2018-13, ABANDONED TAX DELINQUENT PROPERTY  
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 8 
 

7. RESOLUTION 2018-14, PURCHASE TAX FORECLOSED PROPERTIES LOCATED 
AT 835 LAMAY, 792 N. FORD BLVD. AND 1601 FOLEY AVE. IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $67,447.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 101-950-000-969-011 ALL FROM 
THE 2018 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER LIST OF TAX FORECLOSED 
PROPERTIES UNDER THE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL 

 
Supervisor Stumbo stated these were homes that Habitat for Humanity would 
purchase from Ypsilanti Township for neighborhood stabilization. 
 

8. RESOLUTION 2018-16, PURCHASE OF COMMERCIAL TAX FORECLOSED 
PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 2500 LAKEVIEW AVE. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$3,848.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-950-000-969-011 FROM THE 2018 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER LIST OF TAX FORECLOSED PROPERTIES 
UNDER THE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL 

 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the Township was purchasing this property because it 
was next to property the Township already owns. 
 

9. REQUEST OF BRIAN MCCLEERY, ASSISTANT ASSESSOR TO ENTER INTO 
NEGOTIATIONS TO SELL VACANT TOWNSHIP OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED 
AT 1687 EMERSON PARCEL ID# K-11-14-482-002 

 
Brian McCleery, Assistant Assessor stated a resident contacted him about this 
property. He said the resident had been mowing and maintaining the property for 
quite some time. Mr. McCleery stated the resident requested to purchase the 
property since she has been maintaining it. He said if the Board approves the 
selling of the vacant property the purchaser will come in and talk to the Board for 
the final approval. 
 

10.  REQUEST TO APPROVE SCOPE OF WORK AND MASTER AGREEMENT WITH 
TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR CONTAMINATED SOIL 
REMEDIATION AT THE CIVIC CENTER PARKING LOT IN A NOT TO EXCEED 
AMOUNT OF $12,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-265-000-931-020    

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 9 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated they would like to begin this Friday with Board approval. 
She said Technical Environmental Services out sourced with another company to 
handle the soil and take it to the landfill. She said we need the contracted 
company’s certificate of liability and they need us to sign a manifest for the soil. 
She said that with Attorney approval the Board would need to add the request. 
Wayne Dudley, Superintendent stated they sent a manifest for us to sign so they 
could transport the soil and put it into the landfill. Mr. Dudley said that on that 
document it stated they were using a third party, Oscar W. Larson, to transport the 
soil.   Mr. Dudley said a certificate of insurance is on its way. He said Technical 
Environmental Services would be the responsible party; Oscar W. Larson would 
only be used to transport. 
 

11.  REQUEST TO KAREN WALLIN, HUMAN RESOURCES FOR APPROVAL TO 
EXTEND THE AFSCME BARGAINING UNIT CONTRACTS WITH THE 
TOWNSHIP AND 14-B COURT UNTIL AUGUST 31, 2018 AND FOR ANY 
FUTURE EXTENSIONS SHOULD THEY BE NEEDED    

 
12.  REQUEST OF ANGELA VERGES, RECREATION SERVICES MANAGER FOR 

APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH WASHTENAW COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE TO UTILIZE SPACE AT THE COMMUNITY CENTER FOR ESL AND 
GED CLASSES FOR THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR        

 
13.  REQUEST OF ERIC COPELAND, FIRE CHIEF FOR APPROVAL OF THE REVISED 

AUTOMATIC MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF YPSILANTI AND 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP   

 
Dan Kimball, Ypsilanti Township Fire Marshall, stated that Superior Township 
received their new ladder truck and they would be responding to all areas of 
Ypsilanti Township and the Ypsilanti Township Fire Department will respond to all 
of Superior Township. Attorney Winters was concerned with the added use of our 
truck there may be a need for additional insurance. 
 
 
                



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 WORK SESSION 
PAGE 10 
 
Work session adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
  
 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 



 

Closed Session Minutes 

 
A. The June 19, 2018 Closed Session Minutes will be distributed 

to Board Members prior to the meeting. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 

 
Supervisor Stumbo called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. in the 
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti 
Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited followed by a moment of silent 
prayer. 
 

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

                                        Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees:  Stan Eldridge,  
                                        Monica Ross-Williams, and Jimmie Wilson, Jr. 
 

Members Absent:  Trustee Heather Jarrell Roe 

  

Legal Counsel:  Wm. Douglas Winters  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. 7:00PM – RESOLUTION 2018-15, CREATION OF STREETLIGHT SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #211 CREEKSIDE VILLAGE WEST -2 (PUBLIC HEARING 
SET AT THE MAY 18, 2018 REGULAR MEETING)  
 

Supervisor Stumbo opened the Public Hearing at 7:04PM 
 
Tamara Turkai, Township Resident and Board Member for the Creekside Village 
West Homeowners Association stated she strongly supported this. She said the 
value it would be to the homeowners far outweighed the minimal cost. She said 
this would be a deterrent to crime and safety for residents. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read an objection to the new streetlights from Township 
Resident, Michael Browning (see attached). 
 
Supervisor Stumbo closed the Public Hearing at 7:07PM 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams  to 
Approve Resolution 2018-15, Creation of Streetlight Special Assessment District 
#211 Creekside Village West -2 (Public Hearing Set at the May 18, 2018 Regular 
Meeting) (see attached). 
 
Eldridge:                Yes         Ross-Williams:             Yes        Lovejoy Roe:            Yes 
Stumbo:                 Yes         Doe:                               Yes       Wilson:                       Yes 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Jo Ann McCollum, Township Resident said she supports the Washtenaw County 
Sheriff Youth Initiative program. She said although it still needs to improve, crime is 
down in West Willow. Ms. McCollum stated that she appreciates the Sheriffs’ 
presence in the community.  She said that people are using the parks and she is 
happy with the continued improvements being made to our parks. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 2 
 
Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident stated she was against the snow ordinance and 
thinks it would be a burden to township residents. 
 
Steven Hudak, Township Resident stated he was aware that some of the board 
were involved with the Re-Imagine Washtenaw and would encourage the township 
to continue with this program. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. MINUTES OF THE MAY 15, 2018 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING  
 

B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR JUNE 5, 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$872,544.38 
2. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR JUNE 19, 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$2,319,191.10 
3. CLARITY HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH EFT FOR MAY 2018 IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $53,308.58 
4. CLARITY HEALTH CARE ADMIN FEE MAY 2018 IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,080.00 
 

C. MAY 2018 TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Wilson to Approve 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

ATTORNEY REPORT  
 

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE  
 
Attorney Winters stated the Township received the payment from ACM in the 
amount of $173,131.00. He said this payment amount would increase each year as 
long as ACM continues to invest into the property. Attorney Winters said ACM has 
agreed to give the Township estimates each year of what they expect their capital 
investment to be for the future year. He said the Township should receive the 
estimate by July 6, 2018. He said it is beneficial for the Township to be able to 
budget from the payments from ACM. He said these payments should continue 
until 2031. 
 
Attorney Winters stated the Township continues to work with the project Re-
Imagine Washtenaw, trying to get the sidewalks installed along Washtenaw 
Avenue. 
 
Attorney Winters stated they have had a meeting with AFSCME and it went very 
well. He said the next meeting was scheduled for June 28, 2018. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 3 
 
Attorney Winters stated he asked the Board for authorization to allow him to 
continue with negotiations for the remaining six lots in Liberty Square. He said the 
Township has ownership of 145 lots plus the park. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
Authorize Legal Counsel to Negotiate the Purchase of the Remaining Six Lots in 
Liberty Square. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. BUDGET AMENDMENT #10 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
Approve Budget Amendment #10 (see attached) 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH CARLISLE WORTMAN 
ASSOCIATES FOR SERVICES TO UPDATE THE TOWNSHIP MASTER PLAN 
AND ZONING ORDINANCE REWRITE FOR YEARS 2018-2020 IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $171,500.00 WITH $60,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 
#101-371-000-801-003 AND REMAINING TO BE BUDGETED IN YEARS 
2019 AND 2020   

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
Approve Agreement with Carlisle Wortman Associates for Services to Update the 
Township Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance rewrite for years 2018-2020 in the 
Amount of $171,500.00 with $60,000.00 Budgeted in line item #101-371-000-801-
003 and Remaining to be Budgeted in Years 2019 and 2020 (see attached) 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
    

3. REQUEST OF HABITAT FOR HUMANITY FOR FUNDS FOR THE 
RENOVATION OF 1571 RUSSELL BLVD. AND 138 N. FORD BLVD. IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $60,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-950-000-969-010  
 

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to 
Approve Request of Habitat for Humanity for Funds for the Renovation of 1571 
Russell Blvd. and 138 N. Ford Blvd. in the Amount of $60,000.00 Budgeted In Line 
Item #101-950-000-969-010 
 
Mr. Rob Nissly, Habitat for Humanity thanked the Board for their continued 
support of Habitat for Humanity. He said they finished what he believes to be their 
last house in the Gault Village neighborhood because the prices for homes in that 
area have increased and are not affordable for Habitat. He said that was a great 
thing to happen for the community. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 4 
 
 
Trustee Wilson thanked Mr. Nissly for the work he does in our community with 
Habitat for Humanity. 
 
Mr. Nissly stated they plan on renovating and selling 19-20 homes and about 100 
plus home improvements for families in the Township of Ypsilanti next year. He 
said that last year they increased their focus on roof replacements and 
weatherization, along with the furnace replacement program. Mr. Nissly stated 
that next year they would focus on helping Veteran families in our community. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FORM FOR THE 
REGIONAL WASTE AUTHORITY FORMATION COMMITTEE  

 
A motion was made by Trustee Wilson, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams to 
Approve the Municipal Agreement Form for the Regional Waste Authority 
Formation Committee (see attached). 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. REQUEST TO APPOINT SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO AS DELEGATE AND 
TRUSTEE STAN ELDRIDGE AS ALTERNATE TO THE REGIONAL WASTE 
AUTHORITY FORMATION COMMITTEE 

 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Wilson to Appoint 
Supervisor Brenda Stumbo as Delegate and Trustee Stan Eldridge as Alternate to 
the Regional Waste Authority Formation Committee 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

6. RESOLUTION  2018-13, ABANDONED TAX DELINQUENT PROPERTY  
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams to 
Approve Resolution 2018-13, Abandoned Tax Delinquent Property (see attached) 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

7. RESOLUTION 2018-14, PURCHASE TAX FORECLOSED PROPERTIES 
LOCATED AT 835 LAMAY, 792 N. FORD BLVD. AND 1601 FOLEY AVE. IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $67,447.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 101-950-000-969-
011 ALL FROM THE 2018 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER LIST OF TAX 
FORECLOSED PROPERTIES UNDER THE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL AND 
AUTHORIZE THAT HAND CHECKS BE MADE AVAILABLE AND TAKEN TO 
THE COUNTY BEFORE THE JULY 1, 2018 DEADLINE 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
Approve Resolution 2018-14, Purchase Tax Foreclosed Property Located at 835 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 5 
 
Lamay, 792 N. Ford Blvd. and 1601 Foley Ave. in the Amount of $67,447.00 
Budgeted in Line Item 101-950-000-969-011 all From the 2018 Washtenaw 
County Treasurer List of Tax Foreclosed Properties under the Right of First Refusal 
and Authorize that Hand Checks be Made Available and Taken to the County 
Before the July 1, 2018 Deadline (see attached) 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. RESOLUTION 2018-16, PURCHASE OF COMMERCIAL TAX FORECLOSED 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2500 LAKEVIEW AVE. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$3,848.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-950-000-969-011 FROM THE 
2018 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER LIST OF TAX FORECLOSED 
PROPERTY UNDER THE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL AND AUTHORIZE THAT 
HAND CHECKS BE MADE AVAILABLE AND TAKEN TO THE COUNTY 
BEFORE THE JULY 1, 2018 DEADLINE 
 

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Wilson, to Approve 
Resolution 2018-16, Purchase of Commercial Tax Foreclosed Property Located at 
2500 Lakeview Ave. in the amount of $3,848.00 Budgeted in line item #101-950-
000-969-011 from the 2018 Washtenaw County Treasurer list of Tax Foreclosed 
Property Under the Right of First Refusal and Authorize that a Hand Check be 
Made Available and Taken to the County Before the July 1, 2018 Deadline (see 
attached). 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. REQUEST OF BRIAN MCCLEERY, ASSISTANT ASSESSOR TO ENTER INTO 
NEGOTIATIONS TO SELL VACANT TOWNSHIP OWNED PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1687 EMERSON PARCEL ID# K-11-14-482-002 

 
A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to Approve 
the Request of Brian McCleery, Assistant Assessor to Enter into Negotiations to 
Sell Vacant Township Owned Property Located at 1687 Emerson Parcel ID# K-11-
14-482-002  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

10.  REQUEST TO APPROVE SCOPE OF WORK AND MASTER AGREEMENT 
WITH TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR CONTAMINATED SOIL 
REMEDIATION AT THE CIVIC CENTER PARKING LOT IN A NOT TO EXCEED 
AMOUNT OF $12,000.00 AND APPROVE OSCAR LARSON AS A THIRD 
PARTY TRANSPORT AND COMPLETE PAPERWORK AFTER THE ATTORNEY 
HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-265-000-
931-020    

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to 
Approve the Scope of Work and Master Agreement with Technical Environmental 
Services for Contaminated Soil Remediation at the Civic Center Parking Lot in a 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 6 
 
Not to Exceed Amount of $12,000.00 and Approve Oscar Larson as a Third Party 
Transport and Complete Paperwork after the Attorney has Reviewed and 
Approved, Budgeted In Line Item #101-265-000-931-020 (see attached)                 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

11.  REQUEST OF KAREN WALLIN, HUMAN RESOURCES FOR APPROVAL TO 
EXTEND THE AFSCME BARGAINING UNIT CONTRACTS WITH THE 
TOWNSHIP AND 14-B COURT UNTIL AUGUST 31, 2018 AND FOR ANY 
FUTURE EXTENSIONS SHOULD THEY BE NEEDED    

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
Approve Request of Karen Wallin, Human Resources for Approval to Extend the 
AFSCME Bargaining Unit Contracts with the Township and 14-B Court until August 
31, 2018 and For Any Future Extensions Should They Be Needed)           
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

12.  REQUEST OF ANGELA VERGES, RECREATION SERVICES MANAGER FOR 
APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH WASHTENAW COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE TO UTILIZE SPACE AT THE COMMUNITY CENTER FOR ESL AND 
GED CLASSES FOR THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR                                   

 
A motion was made by Trustee Ross-Williams, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
Approve Request of Angela Verges, Recreation Services Manager for Approval of 
a Contract Renewal with Washtenaw Community College to Utilize Space at the 
Community Center for ESL and GED Classes for the 2018-2019 School Year  
                              
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

13.  REQUEST OF ERIC COPELAND, FIRE CHIEF FOR APPROVAL OF THE 
REVISED AUTOMATIC MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
YPSILANTI AND SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP           

 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to Approve 
Request of Eric Copeland, Fire Chief for Approval of the Revised Automatic 
Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Ypsilanti and Superior Township (see 
attached)                                              
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

14.  REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR FOR AUTHORIZATION TO 
SEEK LEGAL ACTION IF NECESSARY TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 601 DONS DR. IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.00 
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-950-000-801-023              
  

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to Approve 
Request of Mike Radzik, OCS Director for Authorization to Seek Legal Action If 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 7 
 
Necessary to Abate Public Nuisance for Property Located at 601 Dons Dr. In The 
Amount of $10,000.00 Budgeted In Line Item #101-950-000-801-023                       
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

15.  REQUEST TO APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH THE WASHTENAW COUNTY 
ROAD COMMISSION FOR THE REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION OF FOUR (4) 
SPEED HUMPS ON PARKWOOD AVE. IN THE AMOUNT OF $23,130.00 
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-446-000-818-022                                             

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
Approve Agreement with the Washtenaw County Road Commission for the 
Removal and Installation of Four (4) Speed Humps on Parkwood Ave. in the 
Amount of $23,130.00 Budgeted in Line Item #101-446-000-818-022 (see 
attached) 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

16.  REQUEST TO INCREASE ELECTION WORKERS HOURLY RATES TO $13.00 
PER HOUR FOR INSPECTORS, $14.00 PER HOUR FOR CO-CHAIRPERSONS 
AND $17.00 PER HOUR FOR CHAIRPERSONS BEGINNING WITH THE 
AUGUST 7, 2018 PRIMARY          

 
A motion was made by Trustee Wilson, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams to 
Approve to Increase Election Workers Hourly Rates to $13.00 Per Hour for 
Inspectors, $14.00 Per Hour for Co-Chairpersons and $17.00 Per Hour for 
Chairpersons Beginning with the August 7, 2018 Primary        
 
Supervisor Stumbo would like to discuss this further. She said she does not believe 
that higher wages would attract more workers.  Supervisor Stumbo said working 
the election was Community Service and felt that residents used to do this because 
they wanted to be involved in their community. She said $17.00 an hour is a big 
increase for a chairperson. 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated he was not opposed to the increase because the 
municipality he works in pays more for their election workers than Ypsilanti 
Township. He said when he went to vote at the last election he was the only 
resident and there were six workers. He said that having fewer workers at smaller 
precincts might keep cost down. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated there were four stations and a chairperson for each 
precinct. She said she usually has six workers per location but sometimes seven for 
the two biggest precincts. She said usually two to four people will call in before the 
election and she would have to replace them.  Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated legally she 
was required to have five people at each precinct. She said she has reached out to 
schools and other organizations looking for workers but has not had much success 
although for this election she has four new workers from the National Honors 
Society at Lincoln High School. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 8 
 
 
Trustee Ross-Williams stated she would agree with the new pay scale as long as 
there were no additional increases for the next three or four years. She said she 
saw that smaller communities such as Pittsfield Township pays $17.00 and 
Manchester pays $20.00 so she thinks this new pay scale was fair. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the Chairperson has a lot of responsibility and if the Board 
does not want to approve the increase for workers and co-chairs she would still 
want them to approve the increase for Chairpersons. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she agreed the Chairperson had a lot of responsibility. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she would like six election workers for this election 
because the ballot is different than it was in previous primaries. She said the 
Democratics, Republicans, and Libertarians are on the same ballot and the voter 
must vote the same party for all open seats. She said it could be quite confusing 
and wanted the extra worker to explain the ballot to voters so we would have less 
spoiled ballots. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked about paying for training. Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she 
pays them the same rate as if they were working at the poll. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated Trustee Ross-Williams suggested the Chairperson would 
change to $17.00 and $13.00 for Co-Chair and the election workers would stay at 
$12.00. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she would like to make it clear she would prefer the 
original request that the election inspectors would get the raises that was in the 
motion but if she does not have the four votes, she would take the compromise. 
 
Trustee Ross-Williams made a Friendly Amendment to change the rate of pay for a 
Chairperson to $17.00; Co-Chairs to $13.00 and election inspector would not 
change from $12.00.  
 
An Amendment to the Motion was made by Trustee Wilson, supported by 
Trustee Ross-Williams to Approve the Increase to Hourly Rates to $14.00 Per 
Hour for Co-Chairs, and $17.00 Per Hour for Chairpersons Beginning with the 
August 7, 2018 Primary.        
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

17.  REQUEST APPROVAL OF NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT WITH DTE 
ENERGY FOR USE OF DTE POLES           

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
Request Approval for Non-Disclosure Agreement with DTE Energy for Use of DTE 
Poles. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 9 
 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated that in order to get our cameras on the poles used by DTE 
they are requiring a user agreement with the Township.  She said we never had to 
do this before but we need to get the cameras on those poles. 
 
Attorney Winters stated he has reviewed this but does not know what DTE was 
trying to achieve. He said that in this agreement DTE is requiring the Township to 
disclose to DTE any information that would be captured on the cameras. Mr. 
Winters said it was unclear what DTE was trying to achieve with this agreement. 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated he was not comfortable moving forward if our Attorney 
was not in agreement at this time. He said he would come in for a special meeting 
to get more information before he would approve this request. 
 
A motion was made by Trustee Wilson, supported by Eldridge to table this 
request. 
 
Eldridge:             Yes               Ross-Williams:               Yes            Lovejoy Roe:       No 
Stumbo:              Yes               Doe:                                 Yes            Wilson:                Yes 
 
The motion carried. 
 

18.  REQUEST TO FORMALLY ACCEPT THE PAYMENT FROM DTE ENERGY IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $174,331.86 FOR A UNDERPAYMENT OF ELECTRICITY 
PURCHASED FROM FORD LAKE DAM FOR YEARS 1993-2017 INCLUSIVE  
 

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
Approve the Request to Formally Accept the Payment From DTE Energy in the 
Amount of $174,331.86 for a underpayment of Electricity Purchased from Ford 
Lake Dam for Years 1993-2017 Inclusive. 
 
Treasurer Doe is still concerned with why the Township was not paid interest over 
the past 20 years. 
 
Attorney Winters explained the bond that we had with DTE and the $800,000.00 
they owed us. He said when DTE investigated this bond they discovered they had 
miscalculated what they owed the Township for about twenty years and this is the 
refund from that miscalculation.   He said as far as the interest, DTE said that the 
statute of limitation had run out and therefore, they did not need to pay interest 
on the earlier years. Attorney Winters’ view was the statute of limitation could not 
expire since no one knew it happened. He said the reason he was recommending 
the Township move forward with this would be that filing a complaint could go on 
for years and end up costing the Township more money to fight it.   
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

19.  RESOLUTION 2018-17, WAGES FOR NON-UNION AND CONFIDENTIAL 
EMPLOYEES 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 10 
 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to Approve 
Resolution 2018-17, Wages for Non-Union and Confidential Employees (see 
attached) 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said she would like to see what other communities do regarding 
their Deputy Clerk position because our Deputy Clerk works the elections and 
comes to every board meeting without receiving any compensation. Trustee 
Eldridge agreed he would like to look into this in the near future. Supervisor 
Stumbo said the there was a question about the full time elected officials wage 
resolution and she said it would be brought back to the board.  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

20.  REQUEST TO APPOINT TREASURER LARRY DOE AND TRUSTEES STAN 
ELDRIDGE AND JIMMIE WILSON, JR TO THE LIQUOR COMMITTEE WITH 
TERM EXPIRING NOVEMBER 20, 2020 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to 
Approve the Request to Appoint Treasurer Larry Doe and Trustees Stan Eldridge 
and Jimmie Wilson, Jr. to the Liquor Committee with Terms Expiring November 
20, 2020 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

21.  REQUEST TO APPROVE CONTRACT WITH SME FOR WATER TESTING AND 
REPORT ON SKYLIGHTS AT THE TOWNSHIP CIVIC CENTER IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $5,100.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-956-000-801-000 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
Approve the Request to Approve Contract with SME for Water Testing and 
Report on Skylights at the Township Civic Center in the Amount of $5,100.00 
Budgeted in Line Item #101-956-000-801-000  (see attached). 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 

1. REQUEST OF ERIC COPELAND, FIRE CHIEF TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL POLICY 
AND PURCHASE A 2018 FORD EXPEDITION KL (SSV) MAX 3L 4X4 WITH 
MIDEAL PRICING CONTRACT #07B1300005 IN THE AMOUNT OF $41,754.00 
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #206-970-000-979-000            

 
A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to Approve 
the Request of Eric Copeland, Fire Chief to Waive the Financial Policy and 
Purchase a 2018 Ford Expedition KL (SSV) Max 3L 4x4 With Mideal Pricing 
Contract #07B1300005 in the Amount of $41,754.00 Budgeted in Line Item #206-
970-000-979-000 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
PAGE 11 
 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. REQUEST OF ERIC COPELAND, FIRE CHIEF TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL POLICY 
AND ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL FROM IMAGETREND FOR A CLOUD BASED 
INCIDENT REPORTING SOFTWARE PACKAGE AS PART OF A REGIONAL 
PARTNERSHIP OF EIGHT AREA FIRE DEPARTMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$21,606.10 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM  #206-970-000-980-001             

 
A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
Approve the Request of Eric Copeland, Fire Chief to Waive the Financial 
Policy and Accept the Proposal from Imagetrend for a Cloud Based Incident 
Reporting Software Package as Part of a Regional Partnership of Eight Area 
Fire Departments in the Amount of $21,606.10 Budgeted in Line Item 206-
970-000-980-001.         

 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. REQUEST TO AWARD LOW BID FOR PLAY STRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS AT 

FORD LAKE PARK, NORTH BAY PARK AND LOONFEATHER POINT PARK TO 
PLAY ENVIRONMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $294,883.26 WITH A 
CONTINGENCY AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT OF 
$319,883.26 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 212-970-000-975-795                           
 

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
Approve Request to Award Low Bid for Play Structure Improvements at Ford Lake 
Park, North Bay Park and Loonfeather Point Park to Play Environments in the 
Amount of $294,883.26 with a Contingency Amount of $25,000.00 for a Total 
Amount of $319,883.26 Budgeted in Line Item 212-970-000-975-795       
                    
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
Adjourn. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor                  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti                  Charter Township of Ypsilanti   



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
 2018 BUDGET AMENDMENT #10 Revised

June 19, 2018

AMOUNTS ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR 

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND Total Increase $160,960.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $12,000.00

Net Revenues $12,000.00

Expenditures: Non Reoccurring R&M Civic Center 101-265-000-931.020 $12,000.00

Net Expenditures $12,000.00

Revenues: Reimbursement for Elections 101-000-000-686.000 $37,865.00

Net Revenues $37,865.00

Expenditures: APPOINTED OFFICIALS          101-215-000-704.000 $26,595.00
REG OVERTIME                 101-215-000-709.000 $4,228.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES - ELECTIONS 101-215-000-740-010 $5,832.00
TRAVEL - ELECTIONS 101-215-000-860.010 $110.00
EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASING     101-215-000-941.000 $1,100.00

Net Expenditures $37,865.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $5,000.00

Net Revenues $5,000.00

Expenditures: Ordinance & Zoning Code Books 101-215-000-740.001 $5,000.00

Net Expenditures $5,000.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $6,095.00

Net Revenues $6,095.00

Expenditures: Street Light Construction 101-956-000-926.050 $6,095.00
Net Expenditures $6,095.00

Request to increase budget for soil remediation by Corrigan Oil in the back parking lot at the Civic Center. This 
request is not to exceed $12,000 for this project. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund 
Balance.

Budget for Special May Election recently scheduled.  This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund 
Balance.  

Request to increase budget for Ordinance updates. We have had more Ordinances approved than this year than 
anticipated. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance. 

Request to increase budget for DTE to install 2 streetlights on Tuttlehill at Indigo and Ringneck. This will be funded 
by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

1 of 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
 2018 BUDGET AMENDMENT #10 Revised

June 19, 2018

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND - CONTINUED

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $100,000.00

Net Revenues $100,000.00

Expenditures: Transfer to BSRII Fund 212 101-999-000-969.212 $100,000.00

Net Expenditures $100,000.00

206 - FIRE FUND Total Increase $45,227.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 206-000-000-699.000 $5,190.00

Net Revenues $5,190.00

Expenditures: Capital Outlay - Fire Station 206-970-000-976.005 $5,190.00

Net Expenditures $5,190.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 206-000-000-699.000 $21,607.00

Net Revenues $21,607.00

Expenditures: Computer/Comm/Furnishing 206-970-000-980.001 $21,607.00

Net Expenditures $21,607.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 206-000-000-699.000 $13,795.00

Net Revenues $13,795.00

Expenditures: Capital Outlay - Improvements 206-970-000-971.008 $13,795.00

Net Expenditures $13,795.00

Request to increase budget for Incident reporting software package from ImageTrend. This will be funded by an 
Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Request to budget the approved October 3, 2017 heating and air conditioning units at HQ to 2018. The work was 
completed in 2018 by Al Walters Heating and Cooling.  This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund 
Balance.

Request to increase budget to retrofit HQ parking lot lights with LED lights. This will be funded by an Appropriation 
of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Request to increase budget to transfer funds to the BSRII Fund for a partial funding of Play Structure 
Improvements at Ford Lake Park, North Bay Park, and Loonfeather Park.  The total play structure improvement 
project will total $319,884 with $100,000 coming from the General Fund #101, $50,000 coming from an escrow 
account for park improvements in Bonds and Escrow Fund #707, and $169,884 from the BSRII Fund #212. This 
request for $100,000 from the General Fund will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

2 of 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
 2018 BUDGET AMENDMENT #10 Revised

June 19, 2018

206 - FIRE FUND - CONTINUED

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 206-000-000-699.000 $4,635.00

Net Revenues $4,635.00

Expenditures: Computer/Comm/Furnishing 206-970-000-980.001 $4,635.00

Net Expenditures $4,635.00

212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, REC, ROADS GENERAL FUND (BSRII) Total Increase $319,884.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 212-000-000-699.000 $169,884.00
Transfer IN from General Fund 212-000-000-697.000 $100,000.00
Transfer IN from Bonds & Escrow 212-000-000-697.707 $50,000.00

Net Revenues $319,884.00

Expenditures: Park Improvements 212-970-000-975.795 $319,884.00

Net Expenditures $319,884.00

236 - 14B DISTRICT COURT FUND Total Increase $14,700.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 236-000-000-699.000 $14,700.00

Net Revenues $14,700.00

Expenditures: Capital Outlay - Security 236-136-000-974.025 $14,700.00

Net Expenditures $14,700.00

Request to increase budget line for Hobbs & Black Associates  an architectural engineer to provide plans for 
Security in the Court Building, which was approved and budgeted  at the April 4, 2017 Board meeting.  This project 
is continuing into 2018 and is not to exceed $14,700, the amount available at year end in 2017.  The available 
budget amount was not brought automatically forward into 2018. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior 
Year Fund Balance.

Request to budget for the purchase of furnishings for the training room at HQ. This will be funded by an 
Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Request to increase budget for Play Structure Improvements at Ford Lake Park, North Bay Park, and Loonfeather 
Park. The total play structure improvement project will be $319,884 with $100,000 coming from the General Fund 
#101, $50,000 coming from an escrow account for park improvements in Bonds and Escrow Fund #707, and 
$169,884 from the BSRII Fund #212. This project will be funded by a transfer of $100,000 from the General Fund and 
$50,000 from the Bonds and Escrow Fund. The remaining $169,884 will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year 
Fund Balance

3 of 3



Motion to Amend the 2018 Budget (#10 Revised): 
 
 

 
Move to increase the General Fund budget by $160,960 to $10,066,733 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined. 
 
Move to increase the Fire Fund budget by $45,227 to $5,629,094 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined. 
 
Move to increase the Bike, Sidewalk, Rec, Roads, General (BSRII) Fund budget by 

$319,884 to $2,128,555 and approve the department line item changes as outlined. 
 
Move to increase the 14B District Court Fund budget by $14,700 to $1,999,630 and 

approve the department line item changes as outlined.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

































 

1 
 

 
Regional Waste Authority Formation Committee 

ROLES AND EXPECTATIONS  
 

MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FORM 
 
Overview and Purpose: 

In 2017, a stakeholder engagement process was initiated in Washtenaw County to assess the 
feasibility of a regionalized approach to waste services in Washtenaw County, with a particular 
focus on regional recycling, but with a longer-term vision of regionalized waste system. In May 
2018, the Regional Authority Study was completed, and includes a list of recommendations 
pursuant to the goals and concerns of the group of participating stakeholders. The Regional 
Waste Authority Formation Committee will pursue the recommendations of the final study.  
 
Currently, several municipalities In Washtenaw County are currently experiencing a variety of 
challenges summarized in a Regional Study that included municipal and institutional entity input.  
This form is intended to express agreement in working toward formation of the Eastern 
Wastenaw Solid Waste Authority, as identified in that study, and to designate a spokesperson 
and point of contact for each participating agency.      
  
Municipal Expectations for Participation: 

1. Attend all Authority Formation Committee meetings with a goal of completing the 
following tasks by September, 2018; and  

2. Seek proper municipal and/or legal approval, or required appointment, to serve on the 
Authority Formation Committee; and  

3. Collaborate with other participants and your agency legal counsel (and other advisory 
staff) to develop a governance structure; and  

4. Identify which Tiers of participation are of interest to the signer’s agency, for the purpose 
of County-generated cost modeling for each tier; and 

5. Upon completion of mutually agreeable governance documents, seek elected body 
approval of governance documents. 

No financial commitments or binding participation in an Authority is required for participation 
in this Committee. 

County Roles and Contributions 

A. Fund and provide staff or consultant support for Committee work, estimated at 3-5 
meetings through September; and 

B. Fund and provide administrative and facilitation support as needed, along with other 
expertise including initial contract language recommendations and other legal expertise 
for similar Authorities; and 

C. Reserve meeting space; and 
D. Provide cost modeling for each Tier based on the interest level of participants.  Identify 

potential financing avenues; and 
E. Other assistance as needed to address Authority formation 





 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 
YPSILANTI 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-13 

 
Abandoned Tax Delinquent Property 

 
 

Whereas, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees has 
determined that parcels of abandoned tax delinquent property exist; and 

 
Whereas, abandoned tax delinquent property contributes to crime, blight, and 
decay with Ypsilanti Township; and 

 
Whereas, the certification of tax delinquent abandoned property as certified 
abandoned property will result in the accelerated forfeiture and foreclosure of 
certified abandoned property under the general property tax act and return 
abandoned property to productive use more rapidly, therefore reducing crime, 
blight, and decay within Ypsilanti Township. 

 
Now Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Board of Trustees hereby notifies residents and owners of property within 
Ypsilanti Township that abandoned tax delinquent property will be identified 
and inspected; and may be certified abandoned property subject to 
accelerated forfeiture and foreclosure under the general property tax act. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2018-13 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular 
Meeting held on June 19, 2018. 
                                    
                                                                                    ___________________________________ 
                                                                                                                Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 

                                                                                            Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 
 



 1 

RESOLUTION 2018-14 
 

Authorizing the Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
to Exercise its “First Right of Refusal” and to 
Purchase from Washtenaw County Treasurer 
Catherine McClary Acting in her Capacity as  

the Foreclosing Governmental Unit Under the 
Authority of the General Property Tax Act the 

Real Properties Described Herein Located  
In Ypsilanti Township, Michigan 

 
  
  WHEREAS, on or about March 31, 2018  Washtenaw County 

Treasurer Catherine McClary, Acting in her capacity as the Foreclosing 

Governmental Unit (FGU) under the Authority of the General Property 

Tax Act (GPTA) foreclosed upon certain properties in the Washtenaw 

County Circuit Court due to delinquent real property taxes.   

The “List of Tax Foreclosed Properties” for 2018 last revised on  

May 30, 2018 (See Exhibit 1) was received by Ypsilanti Township Clerk 

Karen Lovejoy Roe from Washtenaw County Treasurer McClary which 

contained inter alia the following Ypsilanti Township properties which set 

forth the amount of unpaid delinquent taxes and are described as follows:  

 1. 835 Lamay 
 Parcel No.:   K-11-02-306-015 
 Minimum Bid:  $29,198.00 
 Legal Description: 

YP#76-240 Lot 240 Lay Garden Subdivision 
 

 
 2.  792 N. Ford Blvd. 
 Parcel No.:   K-11-02-328-002 
 Minimum Bid:  $18,275.00 
 Legal Description: 

YP#58-271 Lot 271 East Park Subdivision 
 

 3.  1601 Foley 
 Parcel No.:   K-11-14-281-017 
 Minimum Bid:  $19,974.00 
 Legal Description: 

YP#148-1 Lot 1 Willow Heights 
 

 WHEREAS, the Court of Appeals for the State of Michigan in an 

unanimous decision released for publication on April 5, 2011 entitled   



 2 

“City of Bay City vs Bay County Treasurer” held that under the GPTA 

that “. . . the determination of a proper purpose for the purchase of  

tax-delinquent property is a legislative function, vesting such 

determinations as arose in this case with Plaintiff’s council. 

Furthermore, because MCL 211.78(m)(1) creates a mandatory legal 

duty on Defendant’s part to sell the property to Plaintiff granting him 

no discretion to decide not to sale such property, the statute does not 

empower a county treasurer . . . to make an independent 

determination as to a municipality’s professed ‘public’ purpose” a 

copy of the Court of Appeals decision being attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference and labeled Exhibit 2;  and 

WHEREAS, from 2007 through 2017 Ypsilanti Township has 

seen over 3,000 foreclosures which make up approximately thirty-three 

(33%) of all foreclosures that have occurred during this time period in 

Washtenaw County even though the Township’s population is only fifteen 

(15%) of the County’s total population; and 

 WHEREAS, this unprecedented record number of foreclosures in 

Ypsilanti Township resulted in a significant loss of tax revenue to the 

Township while also having a direct and negative effect upon the 

residential property values Township wide; and  

 WHEREAS, this record number of foreclosures in the Township 

destabilized a number of residential streets located within the Township’s 

residential subdivisions and greatly contributed to a number of residential 

neighborhoods becoming predominantly rental properties which further 

contributed to the destabilization of residential properties; and   

 WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti in an effort to  

stabilize the Township’s existing residential neighborhoods entered into a  

partnership with Habitat for Humanity for acquiring and rehabilitating 

residential properties located in the Township for homeowner occupancy 



 3 

which has resulted in increased neighborhood stabilization and has 

prevented further deterioration of existing residential subdivisions 

throughout the Township while also resulting in the increase of property 

values and the tax base in the Township; and 

 WHEREAS, Habitat has notified the Township of its desire to 

acquire additional residential properties in the Township for rehabilitation 

and resale to homeowners which further promotes the Township’s Board 

stated policy of neighborhood stabilization; and 

 WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees has 

determined and hereby finds that the exercise of its “First Right of 

Refusal” to acquire the above listed properties constitutes a “Public 

Purpose” as set forth in the Court of Appeals case entitled  

“City of Bay City vs Bay County Treasurer” since it is imperative that in 

order for the Township to achieve its stated public purpose of 

neighborhood stabilization and to prevent further deterioration of 

residential property values that the Township continues in its ongoing 

efforts with Habitat for Humanity to increase homeownership by acquiring 

residential properties in the Township for resale to Habitat who will 

rehabilitate said properties that in turn will be resold to persons for 

homeownership as opposed to being utilized as rental/investment 

properties; and  

 WHEREAS, the Township has been advised by the Washtenaw 

County Treasurer’s Office that the minimum bid price for all of the above 

listed properties total $67,447.00; 

 NOW, THEREFORE THE YPSILANTI CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  

 1. That the Township hereby finds and determines that the 

exercise of its “First Right of Refusal” pursuant to the General Property 

Tax Act as further defined in the Court of Appeals case entitled  



 4 

“City of Bay City vs Bay County Treasurer” to purchase the properties 

hereinabove listed located in the Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw 

County, State of Michigan, constitutes a “Public Purpose” since it is 

imperative that in order for the Township to achieve its stated public 

purpose of neighborhood stabilization and to prevent further deterioration 

of residential property values that the Township continues in its ongoing 

efforts with Habitat for Humanity to increase homeownership by acquiring 

residential properties in the Township for resale to Habitat who will 

rehabilitate said properties that in turn will be resold to persons for 

homeownership as opposed to being utilized as rental/investment 

properties. 

 2. That the Township hereby notifies Washtenaw County 

Treasurer Catherine McClary Acting in her Capacity as the Foreclosing 

Governmental Unit that the Township desires to purchase the above listed 

properties under the Township’s “First Right of Refusal” for the minimum 

bid of each property which totals $67,477.00.    

  3. That the Township authorizes the payment of 
$67,477.00 for the purpose of acquiring the above listed properties 
pursuant to the Township’s “First Right of Refusal” for the “Public 
Purpose” as defined herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2018-14 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular 
Meeting held on June 19, 2018. 
                                    
                                                                                    ___________________________________ 
                                                                                                                Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 

                                                                                            Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 



 1 

RESOLUTION 2018-16   
 
 

Authorizing the Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
to Exercise its “First Right of Refusal” and to 
Purchase from Washtenaw County Treasurer 
Catherine McClary Acting in her Capacity as  

the Foreclosing Governmental Unit Under the 
Authority of the General Property Tax Act the 

Real Property Located at 2500 Lakeview Avenue, 
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan 

 
  
 WHEREAS, on or about March 31, 2018  Washtenaw County Treasurer 

Catherine McClary, acting in her capacity as the Foreclosing Governmental 

Unit (FGU) under the Authority of the General Property Tax Act (GPTA) 

foreclosed upon certain properties in the Washtenaw County Circuit Court due to 

delinquent real property taxes.  The “List of Tax Foreclosed Properties” for 

2018, last revised on May 30, 2018 (see Exhibit 1), was received by Ypsilanti 

Township Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe from Washtenaw County Treasurer McClary 

which contained inter alia the following Ypsilanti Township property which set 

forth the amount of unpaid delinquent taxes and is described as follows: 

 2500 Lakeview 
 Parcel No:   K-11-24-242-023 
 Minimum Bid:  $3,848.00 
 Legal Description: 

YP# 69A-21A: Lot 21, EXC W 4 ft, also N ½ of Vacated Alley Huron 
Hearthsides Sub; 
  

 WHEREAS, the Court of Appeals for the State of Michigan in an 

unanimous decision released for publication on April 5, 2011 entitled   

“City of Bay City vs Bay County Treasurer” held that under the GPTA that  

“. . . the determination of a proper purpose for the purchase of  

tax-delinquent property is a legislative function, vesting such 

determinations as arose in this case with Plaintiff’s council. Furthermore, 

because MCL 211.78(m)(1) creates a mandatory legal duty on Defendant’s 

part to sell the property to Plaintiff granting him no discretion to decide not 



 2 

to sale such property, the statute does not empower a county treasurer . . . 

to make an independent determination as to a municipality’s professed 

‘public’ purpose” a copy of the Court of Appeals decision being attached hereto 

and incorporated by reference and labeled Exhibit 2;  and 

 WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees has determined and 

hereby finds that the exercise of its “First Right of Refusal” to acquire the 

commercial zoned property located at 2500 Lakeview, constitutes a “Public 

Purpose” as set forth in the Court of Appeals case entitled “City of Bay City vs 

Bay County Treasurer” since it is imperative that in order for the Township to 

continue to provide essential public services to its residents and to promote and 

protect the public health, safety and welfare of the Township that the Township 

continues in its ongoing efforts to rebuild and redevelop the Township’s 

commercial tax base which was significantly impacted during the years 2008 - 

2017; and specifically this subject property given its strategic location along the 

Willow Run Expressway Bypass corridor which is one of the major gateways into 

the Township and is near the American Center for Mobility; and  

  WHEREAS, the Township has been advised by the Washtenaw County 

Treasurer’s Office that the minimum bid price for the property located at 2500 

Lakeview Avenue is $3,848.00; 

 NOW, THEREFORE THE YPSILANTI CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

OF TRUSTEES HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  

 1. That the Township hereby finds and determines that the exercise of 

its “First Right of Refusal” pursuant to the General Property Tax Act as further 

defined in the Court of Appeals case entitled “City of Bay City vs Bay County 

Treasurer” to purchase the commercial zoned property located at 2500 

Lakeview constitutes a “Public Purpose” since it is imperative that in order for 

the Township to continue to provide essential public services to its residents and 

to promote and protect the public health, safety and welfare of the Township that 



 3 

the Township continues in its ongoing efforts to rebuild and redevelop the 

Township’s commercial tax base. 

 2. That the Township hereby notifies Washtenaw County Treasurer 

Catherine McClary Acting in her Capacity as the Foreclosing Governmental Unit 

that the Township desires to purchase 2500 Lakeview under the Township’s 

“First Right of Refusal” for a minimum bid which per the Washtenaw County 

Treasurer’s Office is $3,848.00;   

  3. That the Township authorizes the payment of $3,848.00 for the 

purpose of acquiring 2500 Lakeview pursuant to the Township’s “First Right of 

Refusal” for the “Public Purpose” as defined herein. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of 
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2018-16 
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular 
Meeting held on June 19, 2018. 
                                    
                                                                                    ___________________________________ 
                                                                                                                Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 

                                                                                            Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 
 

















 

Page | 2  
 

 

3. Policy 

Automatic aid requests shall be provided in accordance to the following provisions: 

 

Superior shall respond automatically with a Ladder Truck (2-FFs) and/or Engine (1-FF). 

Superior will respond to entire Ypsilanti Township. 

Superior will respond to entire City of Ypsilanti. 

 

Township shall respond automatically with two Engines: E14-1 (2-FFs) & E14-3 (2-FFs). 

Township will respond to entire Superior. 

Township will respond to the entire City of Ypsilanti. 

 

City shall respond automatically with a Tower Truck (2 to 4-FFs) and/or Engine (2-FFs). 

City will respond to Superior sections 13 thru 36. (Clark Rd north including Ford Rd) 

City will respond to Township sections 1 thru 24 (Clark Rd to Textile Rd) 

 

 

 

4. Definitions 

A. “Commanding Officer” shall mean the senior or highest ranking officer available 

and/or his/her designee, who has responsibility for directing the department at the 

time of an emergency. 

B. “Requesting Agency” shall mean the jurisdiction in which an emergency exists and 

that requests aid pursuant to this agreement. 

C. “Responding Agency” shall mean the agency that sends personnel and/or equipment 

to a requesting agency pursuant to this agreement.  

 

 

 

5. Equipment and Personnel Expenses 

 

 

A. Unless covered by another agreement, no party to this Agreement shall be required 

to pay any compensation to any other party to this Agreement for services rendered 

hereunder, the mutual advantages and protections afforded by this Agreement is to 

be considered adequate compensation to all of the parties. 

 



 

Page | 3  
 

5. Equipment and Personnel Expenses (continued) 

 

B. All usage and disability payments, pension, worker’s compensation claims, damage 

to equipment and clothing, and medical expenses to be paid by the governmental 

entity regularly employing the firefighter who may be involved in providing fire 

assistance in accordance with this Agreement.  Any and all furlough payments and 

charges to be made for equipment, supplies and materials used or expended while 

rendering assistance pursuant to this Agreement shall be paid by the governmental 

entity regularly employing the fire personnel who may be involved in providing fire 

assistance in accordance with this Agreement. 

 

6. Liability and Indemnification 

 

A. The requesting agency shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the responding 

agency from all claims (except for those defined in section C below), demands, costs 

of damages (including attorney’s fees) for bodily injury, including death, or property 

damage to any person or legal entity arising out of the act or omissions of personnel 

of the responding agency which are specifically directed or ordered by the 

requesting agency’s commanding officer or his/her designee. 

 

B. The responding agency shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the requesting 

agency from all claims, demands, costs of damages (including attorney’s fees) for 

bodily injury, including death, or property damage to any person or legal entity 

arising out of the acts or omissions of personnel of the responding agency which are 

not specifically directed or ordered by the requesting agency’s commanding officer 

or his/her designee. 

 

 

C. Waiver of Compensation: The responding and requesting agencies waive all claims 

for compensation from each other including wages, disability payments, retirement, 

furlough and payments or charges made for equipment, supplies and materials used 

or expended while rendering service under this Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement. 

 

D. Waiver of Attorney Fee: To the extent attorney fees are covered by an insurance 

carrier for either the responding and/or requesting agency, the parties hereto waive 

indemnification of attorney fees, except for applicable deductibles. 

 



 

Page | 4  
 

7. Term 

The term of this agreement shall be for one year after acceptance by each governing 

body and shall automatically renewed for one year on the anniversary date of this 

acceptance. 

 

8. Termination 

Notwithstanding paragraph 4, parties to this Agreement may withdraw from this 

Agreement by providing the other parties to this Agreement with written notice (30) 

days prior to termination. 

 

9. Notices 

Any notice required or permitted by the terms of this Agreement shall be deemed to 

have been properly and sufficiently made, given, and served when such notice is placed 

in a properly addressed and sealed envelope, with postage prepaid, and sent by 

certified or registered mail to the other party at the following addresses: 

 

 

TO THE CITY OF YPSILANTI:   One South Huron Street 

      Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

      Attention: City Manager & Fire Chief 

 

TO THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI: 7200 South Huron River Drive 

      Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

      Attention: Twp. Supervisor & Fire Chief 

 

TO SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP:  3040 N. Prospect Road 

      Superior Township, Michigan 48198 

      Attention: Twp. Supervisor & Fire Chief 

 

 

All notices have been given and served are deposited in the United States mail.  The 

parties may designate another address for notices by providing the other parties with 

written notice of a change of address in the manner set forth (email if acceptable). 

 

 







WHEREAS in 2018, AFSCME, Teamsters and Administrative/Confidential employees did not receive a wage increase
and remained at their 2017 salaries; and

WHEREAS in 2018, the Teamster and Firefighter contracts were negotiated and ratified with a 3% increase in wages; and

WHEREAS the AFSCME contract is currently being negotiated; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salaries for administrative and confidential employees be 
increased by 3% and are recommended to be as follows for 2018:

2017 
Total 

Salary

2018 
Total 

Salary
Deputy Supervisor 57,464$ $59,188
Deputy Clerk 57,464$ $59,188
Deputy Treasurer 57,464$ $59,188
Human Resource Generalist II 56,497$ $58,192
Quality Assurance Specialist 51,511$ $53,056
Accounting Director 73,856$ $76,072
Assessor 40,000$ $45,000
Building Director 75,110$ $82,400
Recreation Services Manager 61,814$ $63,668
Hydro Operator 57,828$ $59,563
Fire Chief 81,708$ $84,159
Police Services Administrator 85,733$ $88,305
OCS Executive Administrator 61,814$ $63,668

Note 1 14B District Court Judge 45,724$ $45,724
Note 2 Magistrate/Court Administrator 75,963$ $78,242

Secretary/Court Recorder 51,490$ $53,035
Secretary/Court Recorder 51,490$ $53,035
Residential Services Director 87,431$ 
Golf Course Superintendent 77,467$ $79,791
Golf Operations Director 48,000$ $49,440
Golf Course Maintenance 30,546$ $31,462

Note 1 - Reimbursed half of salary by the State of Michigan.

Note 2 - Township Board agreed to increase Magistrate's salary for 2017 by $5,000 to $75,963.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2018-17
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on June 19, 2018.
                                   

                                                                                    ___________________________________
                                                                                                                Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
                                                                                                          Charter Township of Ypsilanti

                                                                     CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

                                        RESOLUTION NO. 2018-17

                            WAGE RESOLUTION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES





























         OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

                     LARRY J. DOE

MONTHLY TREASURER'S  REPORT
JUNE 1, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

Account Name Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance
101 - General Fund 5,888,770.53 3,692,640.96 3,966,712.78 5,614,698.71
101 - Payroll 160,445.02 1,009,455.20 967,302.06 202,598.16
101 - Willow Run Escrow 143,263.77 47.10 0.00 143,310.87
206 - Fire Department 4,145,645.01 303,644.50 2,018,012.57 2,431,276.94
208 - Parks Fund 24,556.34 33.40 308.23 24,281.51
212 - Roads/Bike Path/Rec/General Fund 1,040,269.52 64,915.67 30,396.89 1,074,788.30
226 - Environmental Services 3,011,150.36 107,215.30 247,796.50 2,870,569.16
230 - Recreation 255,287.21 55,308.29 147,792.17 162,803.33
236 - 14-B District Court 411,199.93 143,280.86 239,260.90 315,219.89
244 - Economic Development 68,115.20 93.46 0.00 68,208.66
248 - Rental Inspections 98,189.29 19,865.02 34,768.96 83,285.35
249 - Building Department Fund 1,200,216.69 109,208.37 107,932.67 1,201,492.39
250 - LDFA Tax 139,099.53 191.02 0.00 139,290.55
252 - Hydro Station Fund 638,427.62 4,040.51 24,677.54 617,790.59
266 - Law Enforcement Fund 6,011,404.96 294,903.65 167,644.70 6,138,663.91
397 - Series "B" Cap. Cost of Funds 45,742.63 62.70 0.00 45,805.33
398 - LDFA 2006 Bonds 129,606.21 177.84 0.00 129,784.05
584 - Green Oaks Golf Course 202,941.63 99,066.80 113,440.15 188,568.28
590 - Compost Site 652,999.71 66,803.22 41,966.89 677,836.04
595 - Motor Pool 201,171.42 5,391.32 12,655.56 193,907.18
701 - General Tax Collection 101,506.64 6,797.28 10,779.25 97,524.67
703 - Current Tax Collections 69,991.31 321.32 395.28 69,917.35
707 - Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 1,609,940.97 97,402.23 85,312.27 1,622,030.93
708 - Fire Withholding Bonds 62,197.32 20.44 0.00 62,217.76
893 - Nuisance Abatement Fund 71,299.51 11,807.03 2,478.36 80,628.18
ABN AMRO Series "B" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND  TOTAL 26,383,438.33 6,092,693.49 8,219,633.73 24,256,498.09



 

ATTORNEY REPORT 

 
GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 

 
 



 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
 2018 BUDGET AMENDMENT #11 (Revised 7/16/18)

July 17, 2018

AMOUNTS ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR 

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND Total Increase $8,148.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $758.00

Net Revenues $758.00

Expenditures: Salary-Pay Out 101-201-000-708.004 $704.00
FICA&Medicare 101-201-000-715.000 $54.00

Net Expenditures $758.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $7,390.00

Net Revenues $7,390.00

Expenditures: Equipment 101-774-000-977.000 $7,390.00

Net Expenditures $7,390.00

212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, REC, ROADS GENERAL FUND (BSRII) Total Increase $20,540.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 212-000-000-699.000 $20,540.00

Net Revenues $20,540.00

Expenditures: Professional Services 212-212-000-801.000 $20,540.00

Net Expenditures $20,540.00

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND Total Increase $3,429.00

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 266-000-000-699.000 $3,429.00

Net Revenues $3,429.00

Expenditures: Salary-Pay Out 266-301-000-708.004 $3,185.00
FICA&Medicare 266-301-000-715.000 $244.00

Net Expenditures $3,429.00

Request to increase budget for PTO payout request over the budgeted 32 hours, an additional 40 hours for one 
employee  to be paid out at 75%.  This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Request to increase budget to purchase a trailer for transporting our skid steer, brush deck and other heavy 
equipment. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance. 

Request to increase budget for professional service of Carlisle/Wortman partnering with Stantec to prepare a non-
motorized transportation plan for the Township. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund 
Balance.

Request to increase budget for PTO payout request over the budgeted 32 hours, an additional 100 hours for one 
employee  to be paid out at 75%.  This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

1 of 1



Motion to Amend the 2018 Budget (#11) (Revised 7/16/18): 
 
 

 
Move to increase the General Fund budget by $8,148 to $10,074,881 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined. 
 

Move to increase the Bike, Sidewalk, Rec, Roads, General (BSRII) Fund budget by 
$20,540 to $2,128,555 and approve the department line item changes as outlined. 

 
Move to increase the Law Enforcement Fund budget by $3,429 to $7,275,770 and 

approve the department line item changes as outlined. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Motion to Amend the 2018 Budget (#11): 
 
 

 
Move to increase the General Fund budget by $8,148 to $10,074,881 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined. 
 

Move to increase the Bike, Sidewalk, Rec, Roads, General (BSRII) Fund budget by 
$20,540 to $2,128,555 and approve the department line item changes as outlined. 

 
Move to increase the Building Fund budget by $5,000 to $768,188 and approve the 

department line item changes as outlined.  
 
Move to increase the Law Enforcement Fund budget by $3,429 to $7,275,770 and 

approve the department line item changes as outlined. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-19 

 
RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DIVISION OF A PLATTED LOT IN YPSI 

LITTLE FARMS SUBDIVISION 

 

  
  
WHEREAS, the owners of a portion of Lots 66 and 67 Ypsi Little Farms Subdivision has 
made a request to change lot boundaries between two parcels previously approved and 
recorded; and 
 
 WHEREAS,  Township ordinance no. 2000-243, Article IX, Section 11.01 states 
that “Upon the filing of a petition, by the owner or owners of all interest therein, with the 
Township Board, the platted lots, outlot, or parcels of land in existing recorded plats may 
be partitioned or divided upon resolution of the Township Board into not more than four 
(4) parts, each of which shall, in regard to width, depth and area, conform to the terms 
and provisions of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Zoning Ordinance, as amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Planning  and Development Coordinator has reviewed 
the division and confirmed that the resulting parcels meet the minimum requirements for 
lot size and road frontage as set forth by Section 2000 of the Township Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the revised property descriptions are 
approved as follows:  
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS: 
 
PARCEL 1: 
 
PART OF LOTS 66 AND 67 OF YPSI LITTLE FARMS SUB, COM AT THE SW COR LOT 
66, TH AL W LINE OF LOT 66 AND E LINE OF S FORD BLVD, N 01-54-29 W 153.00' 
TO POB.  TH CON AL LINE, N 01-54-29 W 126.00', TH N 88-23-54 E 216.00', TH AL E 
LINE OF LOT 67 S 01-54-29 E 126.00', TH S 88-23-54 W 216.00' TO POB. CONT 27,216 
SF, .625 AC. 
 
PARCEL 2: 
 
PART OF LOT 66 AND 67 OF YPSI LITTLE FARMS SUBDIVISIOIN.  COM AT THE SW 
COR OF LOT 66, TH AL W LINE LOT 66 AND E LINE OF S FORD BLVD, N 01-54-29 W 
60' TO POB.  TH CON AL N 01-54-29 W 93.00', TH N 88-23-54 E 216.00', TH AL E LINE 
LOT 67, S 01-54-29 E 93.00', TH S 88-23-54 W 216.00' TO POB. CONT 20,088 SF, .461 
AC 



 
 
 

 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 

 
 
 
Date:   July 3, 2018 
 
 
To:  Ypsilanti Township Board 
 
 
From:  Brian McCleery 
  Assistant Assessor 
 
Cc:  Charlotte Wilson 

Planning and Development Coordinator 
 
Re: Request to approve Resolution 2018-    to Change Platted Lot Boundary Line in 

Ypsi Little Farms Subdivision lots 66 and 67, boundary line adjustment of the 
existing 2 parcels in order to resolve building encroachment of the property lines. 

  
Parcel: 275 S Ford Blvd: K-11-11-272-005, Part of Lots 66 and 67 

291 S Ford Blvd: K-11-11-272-004, Part of Lots 66 and 67 
  
 
New Parcels: 

 

PARCEL 1:   275 S Ford Blvd 
 
PART OF LOTS 66 AND 67 OF YPSI LITTLE FARMS SUB, COM AT THE SW COR LOT 66, TH 
AL W LINE OF LOT 66 AND E LINE OF S FORD BLVD, N 01-54-29 W 153.00' TO POB.  TH CON 
AL LINE, N 01-54-29 W 126.00', TH N 88-23-54 E 216.00', TH AL E LINE OF LOT 67 S 01-54-
29 E 126.00', TH S 88-23-54 W 216.00' TO POB. CONT 27,216 SF, .625 AC. 
 
PARCEL 2:  291 S Ford Blvd 
 
PART OF LOT 66 AND 67 OF YPSI LITTLE FARMS SUBDIVISIOIN.  COM AT THE SW COR OF 
LOT 66, TH AL W LINE LOT 66 AND E LINE OF S FORD BLVD, N 01-54-29 W 60' TO POB.  TH 
CON AL N 01-54-29 W 93.00', TH N 88-23-54 E 216.00', TH AL E LINE LOT 67, S 01-54-29 E 
93.00', TH S 88-23-54 W 216.00' TO POB. CONT 20,088 SF, .461 AC 

 

 

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
STAN ELDRIDGE 

HEATHER ROE 

MONICA WILLIAMS 

JIMMIE WILSON JR. 

 

 Assessor’s Office 
 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 487-4927 
Fax:  (734) 484-5159 



The Assessor’s Office is requesting approval for the attached boundary line change as the change 
would constitute a revision in the previously approve lot lines in a recorded plat.  The proposed 
division would adjust the boundary lines to remove a building encroachment from 275 S Ford 
Blvd upon the vacant lot 291 S Ford Blvd parcel. 
 
Ypsilanti Township’s local ordinance requires Township Board approval if there are any 
revisions to the original lot line or previously approved changes in a recorded plat. This is 
required as the Board has already approved the original plat and the requested boundary line 
change is a revision to the previously approved boundaries 
 
The Planning and Development Coordinator has verified that the boundary line adjustment will 
not create any non-conforming conditions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



ORIGINAL PARCEL LAYOUT 

 

 
 
 

 



















TO: Brian McCleery, Assistant Assessor, Charter Township of Ypsilanti

FROM: Charlotte Wilson, Planning and Development Coordinator

DATE: March 20th, 2018

SUBJECT: Boundary Adjustment of K-11-11-272-004 & K-11-11-272-005

Per your request, we have reviewed the request for a boundary adjustment of the above 
parcels.  We verify the application complies with the Zoning and Division Ordinances of 
the Township.

If you have any questions, or need more information, please do not hesitate contacting 
me.



RUSSEL AVE K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E
V

A
C

A
T

E
D

  
 S

T.

O
R

E
G

O
N

 A
V

E

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
V

E

D
E

V
O

N
S

H
IR

E
 R

D

"

130.2

"

52

51.5

"

"

45

"

"

135.8

"

108

44

"

47
.5

"

45

56

108

"

50

26
2

. 5
8

35

20

59
.3

1 0
6

. 4
2

"

45

50

40

"

135.75

10
7

.4

"

133.38

45

195

20

"

14

22

"

"

50

60

100

"

"

"

60

59
.3

10

"

45

"

"

104

"

"

50

76
.5

1

"

80

"

1 0
7

. 4

1 0
0

20
1

.2
6

2 0
0

1 0
5

.7
6

45

38

"

"

108

100

49
.6

"
"

40
.8

7

108

"

45
.2

40
.4

4

"

"

25

"

59
.3

21

149.62

"

"

144.02

10
0

"

402.6

78
5

. 4
9

5 5
.4

45

125

"

45

44

10
6

.8
1

"

"

216.00

20

"

"

137.75

7
60

"

"

137.3

40

"

50

"

55

10

136.25

"

"

26
.6

7

"

50

15

"

"

43

5

"

154

"

80

"

108

108

22
.5

45

132

"

"

"

44

108

32
3. 5

8

"

"

"
80

25

75

38

"

"

50

62.5

45

"

"

45

128.4

50

"

45

"

"

"

50

"

10
6

. 0
9

29

108

40

138.8

136.7

"

13.33

60

50.03

80
.8

8

10
5

.4
3

40

35

130

30

20
9

.6 7
108

"

"

40

60

"

155.4
50

10
7

.6

"

"

60

1 2
6

. 0
0

137.81

31

"

"

"

50

45

152.74

"

125

15

62.5

16
4

.9
0

"

"

81.82

"

31

"

"

50

"

50

"

53.68

"

108

136.4

"

"

40

136

"

"

25

"

"

"

"

123.33 40
.8

7

"

"

"

"

"

136.5

45

125

45
.1

45

"

"

50

"

133.94

"

153.6

"

"

"

135.5

11.95

79
.8

5

28

"

10
0

. 19

1 4
5

12

50

45

"

40

56
. 4

12
6

.0
0

44

50

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

"

10
0

68
.8

"

60

40

40

"

5

13.33

138

50

40

"

"

"

52.25

35

57
.4

87
.5

8

"

"

32
4 .3

6

143.68

44

50

30

"

"

"

22
.5

108

"

50

138.92

45

"

"

31

50

78
6

.11

"

108

"

"

20

10
7

.6
5

22
.5

44

153.58

9 3
.0

0

137.9

138.2

62.5

"

"

129.6

10
7

.8
7

25
8

.8

30

60

"

5

"

154.83

10

10
7

.6

2 2
. 9

1

"

"

132

22

135.2

"

"

"

10
8

"

47
.5

13.36

"

"

"

7

"

139.1

40

87
. 8

8

"

"

20

"

51
.5

5 0

"

60

75

"

"

"

"

"

"

129

402.6

"

"

98

"

44

20

"

97.32

"

132

25
8

25

"

"

"

138.5

"

"

44

"

"

"

"

4

10

10

"

135.5

45

"

"

"

15

137.25

45

57
. 5

"

"

"

"

"

10
7

.6

114.66

402.6

45

15

"

"

154.41

50

"

155.21

"

26
. 6

7

"

43
.2

125

144.24

136.75

40

"

"

21

"

45

"

45

20

140

"

"

"

"

12

96
.8

9

43

138.25

60

140.03

"

"

62.5

54

"

108

20

26
. 6

7

105.99

"

"

20

137.6

40

4

216.00

135.05

11
0

24

35

45

50

14

40

"

40

"

"

50

"

245

216.00

93
.0

0

997968

105

68
67

66
656463

62

61

60

59

58

57

56

55 80

79

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

67

66

65

64

636261

605958

57

56
24

232221

201918

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

226

225

224

223

222

221

220

219

218

217

216

215

214

213

212

211

210

209

208

207125

124

123

122

121

120

119

118

117

116

115

114

113

112

111

110

109

108

107

106

57

56

55

54

53

52

51

50

49

48

47

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

233

232

231

230

229

228

227

104

103

102

101

100

62

61

60

59

58

225

224

223

222

221

220219

218

217

216

215

214

78

77

76

75

7473

72

71

70

69

228

227

226

225
140

139

138

137136

135

134

133







 

Richard K. Carlisle, President    Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President    John L. Enos, Principal 

   David Scurto, Principal   Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal    Craig Strong, Principal    R. Donald Wortman, Principal   

Laura K. Kreps, Associate     Paul Montagno, Associate 

 
June 29, 2018 
 
Brenda Stumbo 
Township Supervisor 
Ypsilanti Township 
Tilden R. Stumbo Civic Center 
7200 South Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
 
RE: Proposal of Services Non-Motorized Transportation Plan 
  
Dear Ms. Stumbo: 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates is pleased to submit a proposal of services to prepre a Non-
Motorized Transportation Plan for the Township.  Our on-going work with the Township on the 
Comprehensive and Recreation plans make us uniquely qualified to assist you with the Non-
Motorized Plan.   

We are pleased to partner with Stantec on this project. Stantec brings vast amounts of 
engineering and non-motorized transportation development expertise to this project, and will be 
an invaluable asset to the community during plan development and implementation phases of 
the project. 

We are enclosing a work plan, timeline, and fees for your review.  The proposal that follows is 
structured to briefly introduce our approach and project team. We look forward to discussing 
this in more detail. 

Sincerely, 

CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. 

         
  



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Non-Motorized Master Plan 

June 29, 2018 

 

 

 

2 
 

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Non-Motorized Master Plan 
Work Plan, Timeline, and Fees 

 

 
Ypsilanti Township is requesting assistance with the development of the Township’s first Non-Motorized 

Transportation Plan. This plan will provide long-range guidance for non-motorized transportation within 

the Township, and will identify current and future non-motorized alignments within the Township and 

connecting to regional and neighboring amenities. The plan will strive to accommodate pedestrians, 

bicyclists, and users of all abilities.   

The Non-motorized plan will seek to build upon and enhance the preliminary findings of the ongoing 

Recreation and Comprehensive Plan efforts. The Plan will evaluate regional planning efforts, particularly 

the recently updated Washtenaw Area Transportation Study (WATS), and its impact on Township 

activities. 

As with the Recreation Plan, the Non-motorized Plan would benefit by having guidance provided by a 

small Steering Committee. This Committee, consisting of 3 to 5 individuals, could be made up by 

representatives from the Planning Commission, Township Board, Park Commission, and the general 

public. Carlisle/Wortman can assist the Township with formation of this Committee. We expect to work 

in close coordination with the Steering Committee and Township Staff throughout the process of 

developing this project. We have included one public meeting and two meetings with the Steering 

Committee. Other communications will be completed electronically via e-mail and by telephone. 

While the main outcome of the proposed work effort is a plan document, our involvement with the 

development of a Township non-motorized transportation system can be on-going, with the next phase 

focusing on grant preparation and fund raising.  We can also assist with later phases including design, 

engineering and construction.  

 

Project Highlights 

The proposed work effort will include the following elements: 

 

 An analysis of local conditions, including existing and planned pathways, sidewalks and 
bikelanes 

 A determination of the area’s potential destinations, including recreation resources, schools, 
places of employment, commercial businesses, other landmarks and places of interest 

 Public participation  

 Design guidelines, including recommendations for facility improvements 

 Strategies addressing cost, tools and methodologies for implementation 

 Integration with other planning and development initiatives 
 
The following work plan details the tasks described above.  In addition, a timeline with fees further describes 
when each task would be completed. 

  



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Non-Motorized Master Plan 

June 29, 2018 

 

 

 

3 
 

W o r k  P l a n  
 

  
1. Project Initiation 

• Hold project kick-off meeting with Steering Committee, staff, and any other interested parties. At 
this meeting, the work plan and schedule will be refined, project goals set, and key project 
milestones and meetings identified. This meeting will also be used to identify key players and 
establish the public participation program. Issues to address include plans for public workshop, 
types of public participation desired, and the dates and locations for the workshop. 

• Collect any existing plans, background information and map data for the projects. 

• Prepare updated local and regional inventory maps. 

 

2.  Inventory & Analysis 

• Review current and past planning documents, recreation, and demographic information relevant 
to the project. 

• Investigate local policies and planning considerations relevant to the project. 

• Analyze local conditions through field inventories and other means to determine probable  
destinations and evaluate corridors and routes that present opportunities. 

• Interview stakeholders or other interest groups (phone interviews) to identify local conditions, 
determine probable non-motorized transportation destinations, and understand concerns and 
issues. 

• Prepare Non-Motorized Transportation Inventory of existing pathways, sidewalks and bikelanes.  

• Prepare a digital base map and record analysis onto map. 

• Prepare inventory and analysis data and conclusions. 

• Carefully consider the following connections and extensions: 

o Border-to-Border trail extension 

o Underground Railroad Trail connection 

o State of Michigan Iron Belle Trail connection 

o Other destinations and opportunities identified above  

 

3. Public Participation  

• Conduct a public workshop to gain input and support for the project. This workshop can be 
incorporated as part of proposed workshops for the Recreation and/or Comprehensive Master 
Plans: 

o Use Township’s website, social media, and other sources for announcements 

o Participants identify opportunities and constraints 

o Workshop participants map potential routes and priorities on aerial maps 

o Workshop participants prioritize conclusions and preferences  

• Present public input outcomes and conclusions to Steering Committee for review and comments.  



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Non-Motorized Master Plan 

June 29, 2018 

 

 

 

4 
 

4.  Plan Development 

 Develop a hierarchy for the non-motorized facilities (multi-use trail, bike lane, paved shoulder 

and bicycle route), design standards for each type of facility as well as guidelines for 

pedestrian amenities, access, and signage. 

 Develop an implementation schedule that provides strategies for implementing the area-wide 

non-motorized facilities and that addresses priority, phasing, and funding.  Possible funding 

sources include, but is not limited to, MDNR administered grants (MNRTF, Recreation 

Passport, and LWCF), Washtenaw County Connecting Communities Grant Program, and the 

MDOT Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) and the Congestion Mitigation Air Quality 

(CMAQ) programs, both of which are administered in coordination with the Southeast 

Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG). 

 Prepare the Ypsilant Township non-motorized facility map and master plan document as well 

as goals and objectives for the implementation of the non-motorized plan. 

 Include design standards and recommend facility improvements. 

 Recommend policy, planning, and regulatory mechanisms that would be effective in 

implementing the non-motorized plan and suggest specific programs to institute these 

mechanisms and educate residents. 

 Submit draft plan to Steering Committee for review; receive comments and discuss revisions 

with Committee. 

 Make draft document and map available for public review and comments. 

 Discuss public comments with Steering Committee and make final changes. 

 Prepare a Power Point presentation highlighting the project which can be used as a future 

marketing tool and present final plan Committee. 

  



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Non-Motorized Master Plan 

June 29, 2018 

 

 

 

5 
 

July
2018 Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Jan
2019 Feb Mar

1.0

 2.0

 3.0

 4.0

 5.0

Apr

T i m e l i n e  
 

 

The inter-related nature of the Recreation, Comprehensive, and Non-motorized plans allows for an 
economy of scale and combining activities at strategically convenient points can represent a significant 
cost savings for the Township. The primary driver for the proposed schedule is the March 1, 2019 
deadline for the Recreation Plan. The Non-motorized plan can be completed at a later date, but it would 
be beneficial to have a completed plan on file to be used as supplemental materials for MDNR grant 
proposals which are due by April 1, 2019.  

The proposed tasks can and often will overlap; this flexibility allows us to streamline the planning efforts 
and provide a completed project in a timely fashion. This proposed timeline can be adjusted to best 
meet the needs of Township staff and other stakeholders, although leaving ample time for public 
commentary is strongly encouraged. 

  



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Non-Motorized Master Plan 

June 29, 2018 

 

 

 

6 
 

 

F e e s  
 

 
 

Task  
 

Principal 
Ben Carlisle 
(hours) 

Project Planner 
Chris Nordstrom 
(hours) 

Engineering 
Stantec 
(hours) 

Support  
Staff 

Task 1: Project Initiation 4 6 - 4 

Task 2: Inventory & Analysis 4 32 10 4 

Task 3: Public Participation 16 32 - - 

Task 4: Plan Development 12 32 30 - 

Task 5: Implementation 4 2 - 8 

Total Hours 40 104 40 16 

Hourly Rate $105/hr. $92.50/hr. $144/hr. $60/hr. 

Fee $4,200 $9,620 $5.760 $960 

  
 
Project Cost Not to Exceed:     $ 20,540 
 
Meetings: Three meetings are included in the proposal: a kickoff meeting and two Steering Committee 
meetings.  Additional meetings can be accommodated as needed and will be billed at hourly rates. 
 

 
  



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Non-Motorized Master Plan 

June 29, 2018 

7 

__________________________________ 
Signature     Date 

Benjamin Carlisle, AICP 
Principal 
Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

Proposal accepted by: 

__________________________________ 
Signature     Date 

Brenda Stumbo 
Township Supervisor 
Ypsilanti Charter Township 

__________________________________ 
Signature     Date 
Karen Lovejoy Roe 
Township Clerk
Ypsilanti Charter Township 



 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

RESOLUTION 2018-20 
 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR 
HEWITT ROAD SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 

 
 WHEREAS, this Board desires to improve pedestrian safety along Hewitt 
Road between Michigan Avenue and Washtenaw Avenue (M-17) located in 
Sections 6, 7 and 18 of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Board recognizes that the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission will submit a safety grant application to the Michigan Department of 
Transportation to be considered in the 2020 funding cycle. The focus of this grant 
will be to fund safety improvements for pedestrians along Hewitt Road between 
Michigan Avenue and Washtenaw Avenue (M-17); and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Board acknowledges that if the grant is awarded, this 
Board has agreed to pay for the required matching funds and construction 
engineering costs as designated by the granting agency; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board supports the 
Washtenaw County Road Commission in its pursuit of a safety grant from the 
Michigan Department of Transportation to improve pedestrian safety along Hewitt 
Road between Michigan Avenue and Washtenaw Avenue (M-17).  
 
  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

RESOLUTION 2018-18 
(In Reference to Ordinance 2018-479) 

 
Amending the Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 46, Township Parks, 

Regulating Possession of Firearms in Township Parks 
 
  

 Whereas, the Ypsilanti Township Code of Ordinances Chapter 46 

currently contains regulations prohibiting  possession of air or gas soft guns 

including paint ball guns in Township Parks; and 

 Whereas, the Michigan Legislature has expanded the definition of 

firearms which are permitted under Michigan’s Open Carry Law (MCL 123.1101 

– 123.1104); and  

 Whereas, the expanded definition includes possession of guns which 

expel a BB or pellet by spring, gas or air; specifically including paint ball guns 

that expel plastic balls filled with paint; and 

 Whereas, the Township Code provision prohibiting the possession of air 

and gas soft guns including paint ball guns conflicts with the expanded definition 

of firearms permitted under Michigan’s Open Carry Law; 

  Now Therefore, 

 Be it resolved, that Ordinance No. 2018- 479   is hereby adopted by 

reference. 

 

 

 

 



 

        CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  2018-479 
 

An Ordinance to Amend the Charter Township  
of Ypsilanti’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter  

46 Township Parks, Section 61  
 

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that the Ypsilanti 
Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 46, Township Parks, Section 61 
entitled Possession and Use of Firearms, is amended to read as follows: 
 
It shall be unlawful for any person within park property to: 
 
 
1. Possess, carry, fire or discharge, or cause to be fired or discharged 

across, in or into any portions of the park, any spear, bow and 
arrow, crossbow, or sling shot, air or gas soft gun or paint ball gun, 
except for the purposes designated by the Board in an area and at 
times designated  by the Board; 

 
2. Possess, set off or attempt to set off or ignite any firecracker, 

fireworks, smoke bombs, rockets, black powder guns or other 
pyrotechnics without authorization from the Director; or 

 
3. Discharge or cause to be discharged, a firearm, pistol, pellet gun, 

air rifle, air or shot gun, or paint ball gun, as defined by Michigan 
law, MCL 750.222, as amended, in or into any portion of a Township 
Park. 

 
Any unauthorized or illegal weapon, explosive, or other pyrotechnic within 
a park shall be subject to seizure by a law enforcement officer. 

Severability 

Should any section, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance be declared by the Courts to be invalid, the same shall not affect 
the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the 
part as invalidated. 
 
Publication 
This Ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation as 
required by law.   
 

Effective date 
This Ordinance shall become effective upon publication in a newspaper of 
general circulation as required by law.   



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wayne Dudley – Residential Services Department 
 
DATE:  07/02/2018 
 
RE: Request Authorization to extend the contract with YNLL for the 2018 

Season from September 1, 2018 thru November 1, 2018 and to allow 
the three full time officials to approve these amendments in the future 

 
 
I have been notified that the YNLL would like to extend their lease agreement to 
accommodate their fall season, 9/1/2018 thru 11/1/2018. 
 
Please see the attached proposed agreement to extend the YNLL contract to be able 
to facilitate their Fall League and also allow the 3 officials to authorize this in the 
future when requested. 
 
 
 
 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Residential Services Division 

 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 484.0073 
Fax:  (734)544.3501 

 
www.ytown.org 

  

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
STAN ELDRIDGE 
HEATHER ROE 

MONICA ROSS-WILLIAMS 
JIMMIE WILSON, JR. 

 

 

http://www.ytown.org/


1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
06/27/2018 
 
Nichole Serman 
Ypsi National Little League (YNLL) 
 
Nikki, because of the existing contract wording, we need to have the YNLL sign an agreement to extend the season 
as requested. See articles below to that effect: 
 

Art III, Sec 1 - During the period of April I, 2015 through August 30, 2020, the YNLL shall have the 
preferred use of the TWP. ball fields #1 mid #2 along with the concession stand at Harris Park, as assigned 
by the TWP., for regular season play, league playoffs, make-up games, and practices………. 
 
Sec 4 - If the YNLL should desire to use the TWP, fields, outside of the contracted use dates, for additional 
tournaments, tryouts or for special events, clinics or programs, the YNLL shall make a written request to the 
TWP. a minimum of fourteen days prior to the start of the event. Any and all additions, tournaments or 
special programs shall not be included in this agreement, but shall require a separate written agreement, as 
mentioned above, by both parties.  
 

This letter also serves to remind you that all conditions of upkeep and maintenance are in place by both parties as 
stated in the lease agreement signed 04/21/2015 by both the YNLL and the Township, including the Article IV listed 
below. 

 
Art IV. OBLIGATIONS OF THE YNLL, Sec 4. Pay all utility costs (water and electric) for the use of the 
associated facilities (field lights, concession stand, field irrigation system) during their use of the facilities. 

 
By signing below, both parties agree to extend the YNLL season thru to Nov 1st, 2018 with all the conditions of the 
existing contract also extended.  
 
YNLL also realizes that because of possible weather conditions and the Townships election schedule the first week 
in November, it will be necessary to winterize the shelter no later than the October 27th. YNLL will be responsible 
for providing and paying for Porta-Johns for bathroom facilities if needed. 
 
 
 
Signed for the YNLL                                                                Brenda Stumbo \ Twp Supervisor 
 
 
Title                                                                                         Karen Lovejoy-Roe \ Twp Clerk  
 
Cc’d 
Brenda Stumbo 
Angie Verges 
Karen Lovejoy Roe 
Javonna Neel 
Myla Harris 
Carl Girbach 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Residential Services Division 

 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 484.0073 
Fax:  (734)544.3501 

 
www.ytown.org 

  

Supervisor 
BRENDA L. STUMBO 

Clerk 
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE 

Treasurer 
LARRY J. DOE 

Trustees 
STAN ELDRIDGE 
HEATHER ROE 
MONICA ROSS-

WILLIAMS 
JIMMIE WILSON, JR. 

http://www.ytown.org/


CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS 
 

Building Safety | Planning & Zoning | Code Enforcement | Police Services 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-4393 

 

To:  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 

From:  Michael Radzik, OCS Director 
 

Re: Request to authorize legal action to abate public nuisances at 2124 Bomber 
Ave and 1217 Davis St in the amount of $20,000 budgeted in 101-950.000-
801.023 

 

Date:  July 5, 2018 
 
The Office of Community Standards is seeking authorization to proceed with legal action in 
Washtenaw County Circuit Court to abate public nuisances that exists at: 
 
1217 Davis St 
This single family house in the Ecorse Road corridor was formerly a rental property until it was 
purchased by Adam Magiera of Ann Arbor in a Sheriff’s Foreclosure Sale on May 17, 2018.  
After Mr. Magiera failed to respond to a Vacant Structure Certification request within 30 days, 
OCS staff obtained an administrative warrant to inspect the property on June 27, 2018.  The 
inspection revealed a myriad of code violations that resulted in the house being condemned 
and its occupancy certificate being revoked.  The exterior blight and sanitation/infestation 
issues further make it hazardous for nearby neighbors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-4393   ytown.org 

2124 Bomber Ave 
This single family house in the Lakeview neighborhood area has been the subject of blight 
enforcement under three different owners over the past five years.  In 2017, a blight 
enforcement case resulted in execution of a district court order to clean up the exterior 
grounds of the property at a cost of $3,292.  During the clean-up, OCS staff observed conditions 
inside the house that established probable cause to obtain an administrative warrant to inspect 
the house on February 16, 2018.  By March 26, 2018, both the interior and exterior of the 
property had been cleared of blight, however the occupancy certificate was revoked and the 
house was condemned.  OCS staff then learned that the property had been transferred on 
March 3, 2018 from Dakota & Sarah Harzberg to local landlord Peter Burgard.  Since then, some 
exterior walls have been gutted, the grounds are again littered with blight and construction 
debris, and the house appears to be structurally unsafe.  Although Mr. Burgard obtained a 
building permit to make repairs, the property remains open, unsecure and in a dangerous and 
blighted condition. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Both of these cases were granted administrative authorization to initiate circuit court 
proceedings due to the length of time between Board if Trustee meetings and the need to 
move swiftly to protect the health and safety of the community.  I respectfully request formal 
approval for court action, as it is definitely necessary. 
 
Thank you. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS 
 

Building Safety  Planning & Zoning  Ordinance Enforcement  Police Services 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-4393 

 

To:  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 

From:  Mike Radzik, OCS Director 
 

Re: Request to authorize legal action to abate a public nuisance by padlocking at 
1335 Commonwealth Ave in the amount of $10,000 budgeted in 101-950.000-
801.023 

 

Date:  July 9, 2018 
 
The Office of Community Standards is seeking to confirm authorization granted administratively 
to initiate legal action in Washtenaw County Circuit Court to abate a drug trafficking public 
nuisance that exists at: 
 

1335 COMMONWEALTH AVE   

This single family rental property in the Holmes neighborhood watch district was the site of a 
narcotics trafficking investigation by the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Office in May 2018.  The 
investigation yielded evidence of heroin and cocaine trafficking by a subject who was living at 
the house since being paroled by the Michigan Department of Corrections in 2017.  The 
property is one of eight rental units owned by T&S Equities, LLC of Saline, MI.  After obtaining 
administrative approval, a lawsuit was filed against the property owner, the tenant leaseholder, 
and the suspected drug dealer on June 29, 2018.  The show cause hearing is scheduled for July 
18, 2018 at which time the Township will seek to have the property declared a public nuisance 
and abated by padlocking for up to one year as authorized by state law. 



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-21 

ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR’S SALARY 
 
 
WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual 
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, AFSCME, Teamsters, Administrative/Confidential employees and 
Elected Officials did not receive a wage increase and remained at their 2017 salaries; 
and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, the Teamster and Firefighter contracts were negotiated and ratified 
with a 3% increase in wages; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, the Administrative/Confidential employees received a 3% increase; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the AFSCME contract is currently being negotiated; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Supervisor shall 
receive a 3% increase from $79,400.19 to $81,782.20; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that elected officials’ wages will be paid bi-monthly per 
our auditor’s recommendation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-22 
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP CLERK’S SALARY 

 
 
WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual 
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, AFSCME, Teamsters, Administrative/Confidential employees and 
Elected Officials did not receive a wage increase and remained at their 2017 salaries; 
and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, the Teamster and Firefighter contracts were negotiated and ratified 
with a 3% increase in wages; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, the Administrative/Confidential employees received a 3% increase; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the AFSCME contract is currently being negotiated; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Clerk shall 
receive a 3% increase from $79,400.19 to $81,782.20; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that elected officials’ wages will be paid bi-monthly per 
our auditor’s recommendation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-23 
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP TREASURER’S SALARY 

 
 
WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual 
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, AFSCME, Teamsters, Administrative/Confidential employees and 
Elected Officials did not receive a wage increase and remained at their 2017 salaries; 
and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, the Teamster and Firefighter contracts were negotiated and ratified 
with a 3% increase in wages; and 
 
WHEREAS in 2018, the Administrative/Confidential employees received a 3% increase; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the AFSCME contract is currently being negotiated; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Treasurer shall 
receive a 3% increase from $79,400.19 to $81,782.20; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that elected officials’ wages will be paid bi-monthly per 
our auditor’s recommendation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
. 
 
 



 

AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 

 

 













 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 


	July 17, 2018
	Departmental Reports
	14B Report - June 2018
	Police Report - June 2018

	Work Session Agenda
	Request to Enter Closed Session
	Discussion on City of Ypsilanti Recycling
	Discussion on Snow Ordinance
	Review Agenda
	Other Business

	Regular Meeting Agenda
	Public Comments
	Consent Agenda
	June 19, 2018 Work Session Minutes
	June 19, 2018 Closed Session Minutes
	June 19, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes
	July 3, 2018 Statements and Checks
	July 17, 2018 Statements and Checks
	Treasurer's Report June 2018

	Attorney Report
	New Business
	Budget Amendment #11
	AT&T Request to Extend Metro Act Permit
	Resolution 2018-19, Division of a Platted Lot in Ypsi Little Farms Subdivision
	Request Approval of Proposal for Non-Motorized Transportation Plan
	Resolution 2018-20, Support for Hewitt Rd. Safety Improvements Grant Application
	1st Reading Res. 2018-18, Proposed Ord. 2018-479, Amending Township Code of Ordinance, Township Parks
	Request to Extend 2018 Contract with Ypsilanti National Little League
	Request to Abate Public Nuisance 
	Request to Abate Public Nuisance by Padlock
	Resolution 2018-21, Supervisor's Salary
	Resolution 2018-22, Clerk's Salary
	Resolution 2018-23, Treasurer's Salary

	Authorizations and Bids
	Request to Purchase Trailer
	Request to Award Low Bid for Roof Replacement at Hewitt Rd. Fire Station 

	Other Business



